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Transmittal Letter

Dated : Movember 20, 2018

Ta

The Valued Shareholders of Aramit Limited
Banglodesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Steck Componies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong $tock Exchange Limited

Subject : Annual Report for the year ended 30th June 2018,
Dear Sirls),

Wa are pleased lo enclose the notice of 47th Annval General
Meeling, o copy of the Annval Report together with the Audited
Financial Stalements including Statement of Financial Position as on
30th June 2018, Statement of Profit or Lloss and Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June 2018 oleng with the
notes thereon along with the Directors’ Report and the Audit
Committes Report for your kind informotion & records.

Sincerely Yours,

St

Sved Komruzzaman, FCMA
Compony Secrafory
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Company Profile
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: 31 KD Avene, Khuleo, Tel | 724634

. Chokjods Recd, Boduralo, Bogre. Tel: 63431
- Hoskholo, Barisol. Tel : 2173347
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Notice of the 47th Annual General Meeting

Maotice is hereby given that the 47th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Aramit
Limited will be held ot 11.00 A M. on Tuesday, the 18th December, 2018 ot “Chitageng Club
Limited”, 5. 5. Kholed Road, Chotlegram te transoct the lollowing businesses and to adopt
necessary resolutions:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, Audited Financial Statements for the
year ended 30th June, 2018 together with the report of the Avditors thereon;

2. To approve 50% cash dividend for the year ended 30th June, 2018 as recommended by
the Board of Directors;

3. To elect / re-elect Directors of the Company;

4. To appoint Statutery Auditor for the Financial Year 2018-2019 and fix their remuneration;

5. To appoint a Prolessional to obtain a Certificate on Compliance of Corporate Governance
for the Financial Year 2018-2019 and fix their remuneration;

4. To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

By order of the Board

s pa

Chattogram (Syed Eumruuumrl, FCMA)
20th Movember, 2018 Company Secrefary

NOTES

1. The Record Date has boen fized on 18th November, 2018, The sharehalders whese nomes will appeor in
the Shore Regisier of the Company or in the Depositery Register on thot dote will be entiled jo afend the
Annual General Mooting and le receive the dividend

2. A membar entitled to oftend and wote ab the Annual General Maesting may appeint o proxy lo aftend and
vabe in his/her stead. The proxy lorm, duly stoamped, must be deposited of the Regislered Olffico of the
Company nol later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeling,
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3. Members ore roguested fo updote their relevant infermation through their respective Depository
Participont [DF) before the “Record Dale”.

4. In pursvance of BSEC"s Mohficotion Mo, SEC/CMRERCD/2009-193/154 doled 24th Oclober, 2013
gozetied on 2dth Oclober, 2013, the Compony shall hold discussions in Annval General Mesting stricily
in conformity with the provisions of the Companies At 1994 and no benelit in cash or kind, other than in
the form of cash dividend or stock dividend, shall bo poid te the holders of equity securities

5. For the sake of convenionce, shorahelders are requested to submil their quorios on the Direclors’ Report
and the Avdited Finoncial Statements for the year ended 30th June, 2018, if any, at the Registored Office
of the Company proferably 3 doys bofore the day of the Annual General Mosting

&,  Admission 1o the Meating Hall will be strictly on production of attendance slip sent with the Annual Repaort.

7. The Annval Report 201 7-2018 will be availoble in hitp: / fvwww, aramitlimited, com. bd/ annual_report.php
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Board of Directors

Mr. 5. M. Jomol Akmed M1, Bukhmila Toman
Chairmon Maneging Direclar
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Mr. 5. M. Razour Bohman Mo, Waraswzzoman Chawdhury

Independent Directar Independant Direcrer
ond Chairmaa, Audit Commiles end Charman, Momosted L
Eperecsmaprg oo Do His
Company Secretary Chiaf Financial Officer

Mr. Syed Komruzzoman, FOMA, M. Farid Uddin Ahmed, FOMA
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MESSAGE FROM THE
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Sharchelders, Colleagues,
Ledies and Gentlemen

| take the opportunity to welcome you at this 47th
Annval General Meeting of the Company and thank
you for toking the trouble to attend the meefing. |
vnderstond you oll must have received the copies of
Annval Report for the year 2017-2018 containing
Report of the Directors aloag with Audited Financial
Statements for the yeor ended 30th June 2018. | hope
you have carefully goae through the Report.

Despite of fierce competition in the market the
company had a very satishactory year. We experienced
an increase in net urnover by 4.74% os well a3 o rise
in profit after tox by 25.44%. The sarning per share
(EPS) has increased by Tk, 2.07 compared to last year.

The Comparny has been able to sustain the position due
o hord work of oll employees who hove done their
duties with devotion and sincerity.

On behalf of the Boord, | would like to take this
opportunity 10 express our sincers appreciation for the
support of our customers, suppliers ond shoreholders.
Thanks alis to my fellow Directoars for their valuable
guidance and to the sialf members of aramit limited for
their commitment and dedicated services throughout the
e,

ol Gan

Rukhmile Zeman
Managing [Rrechor
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Directors’ Report fortke yeur caded 30 Juse 2018 HFCRIE e

BESMILLAHIR RAHMANIR RAHM

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS

It gives me immense pleasure to wekome you ol on behalf of the Board of Directors to the 47h Annual General
Meeting of Aramit Limited. Mow | weould formally present before you the Diredors’ Report, Audited Finoncial
Stotements ond Auditar's report therson for the yeor ended 30th June 2018 for your kind consideration and approval.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK & INSIGHT ON FUTURE DEVELOPMENT MEASURES

The company enjoyed monopolistic market during the inikal years of establishment. The cement sheet industry has been
highly profitoble cver the years. Even to dake, this industry remains highly attroctive for reasonably higher profitability.
Cement sheets are getting highly recommended 1o be used not only in industrial sedors, but also domestic dwellings.
Currently, our produch are under challenge from newly innovated substitule produchs in the recent yean. Moreover,

massive breok through by armival of new competitors in the same line have created major challenges for the company.

ﬂngﬂrmhmﬂmwhd:h hhmmdﬂ-mﬂy ﬂﬁmhﬁ:ﬂmn&.ﬁy
1o be deered to one of the highest lﬂ“ﬂfﬂltﬂﬂﬂ“hﬂﬁdﬂhﬁnhﬂ'ﬁﬁlﬂ#ﬁhmh
mhiﬂmwdmmm

a. Mpmdpﬁmnnmhmr

b, Improvement of product process and quality

¢.  Exponsion of the distributor nebwark and promotional activifies

d  Exporsion of the sales force team

PRODUCT WISE SALES
The lellowing table demeondrates produch-wise comparative sales in quankily and valus for lad 4 years:

Flast Shests 43 5,078,734 45830 5303452 50,35 &, 300,450 24848 | 2025419
Largs Sechon
Core. Shasty 133,324 | 15954799 | 120343 | 15483492 148135 | 19,35, 507 40888 | 5043421
Light Wasight
Com Sheshy | JEM041 | MBREE305 | 1447775 | 24543041 | 5,053,050 | &40 845980 | 2174770 | 241,040,044
Monddirgs 189,040 | 20,004,130 181500 [ 19,143,435 5 ANT | Z0ARSLT0 1553 | 12444415
Fipes o4 | 13330381 113,813 | 15478705 137,045 | 20EX3991 53,514 | 755170
Fascls Froduss . 3100341 . 1537 202 o 4,444,048 = 1,505,204
Tolol 432410 | S0AAMLTIZ | 4038080 MBASIVAY | S641BED | TILINAA52 2411423 | 29073469

PRODUCT WISE COMPARATIVE SALES TABLE
PERFORMAMCE OF THE COMPANY

By the groce of almighty Allsh and with proper guidance and wpervision of the Board of Directons, support of the
shareholdens and alio with the untiring efforts of the employess of oll levels and oll siaksholders, the Company pawed
pﬂuﬂwmnﬂrﬂ

The position of produdion, hurmover, cost of goods sold and profit during the year s compared with those in the

previous yeor is shown in the table below:
aramil cemenl sheels \\
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o Prodhection (Quueritiy) M 4,363, 441 4116764 | 5344052 | 2127984
S Tumower (Guaniy) M 4343410 | 4138080 5441883 | 2411623
7 = Hei Forrrewns Toks | 504, 444712 | 4BISZI0&3F | FR2 234451 | Z0.734,492
E =l Cout of Goods Sold Toko | 420834774 | 400444878 | SO7.028858 247217302
S Gross Profi Toho | 85,410,336 | 73842750 | 125205793 | 43,519,370
= B Nt peoht bekors income ko Taka 85,311,818 | 73,074,200 | 15564287 | 57,281,414
= Met pechit ofier incoms tou Toho | 61174502 | 48741017 | 117009752 | 43035468
T | Copol enployed Tho | 998,851,267 1012075284 | 89297824 | 892,978,240
RISKS AND CONCERNS

Substitute Products & Mew Entrants:

Development of substiule preduch has crecled major challenges in mainkining market shore by the . Market
peneiration by a few compefitors, establishment of manuladturing plonk with the some range of produch have made the
indu dry hurther competitive.

Management Concermn: mmhlhmmm:ugmdm the polential new entranks in the industry. Though a
few new antrants have the markst, the managemant is highly concerned to produce compstitive produch with
top-noich quality in the indusiry to continuously maintain the ooquired market share of the company.

External Faciors:

The Company’'s results may be affected by factors cutside it conirel such as political unrest, sirike, civil commetion and
act of lemorim.

Management Concern: Management has abways been corshul lo mitigate the natural risks that may befall upen he
company on the regular coune of its cperafions.

Changes in Income Tax and valse odded tax: Changes in income ke and VAT bows, upward revision in tox rate and
sudden unpredidable changes in other business related lows may advenely impad results of operafions and cash Rlows.
Manogement Concern: Management has always been allentive o changes in govt. policies, income tnx and VAT lows lo
comply with applicable regulations and continue operaions in a wmoother mannec

Exchange rote fcivalion: Since a brge propartion of the company’s basic row maerials are imporied, unfaverable
charges in aurrency exdhange rales may influence the result of the company’s operations.

Manogement Concern: Manogement is vigilant of all fimes to apply appropriale mechanisms in cam of signification
wariafions in the exchangs rotes.

Manogement perception of the risks: While many of the risk areas are bevond control of amy Hrﬂtm wa are

i technolegy and invedment in

n research and davelopment 1o

- gain wdginable competiive
odvantage.
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PRODUCTION, SALES, COST OF GOODS SOLD & GROSS PROAT MARGIN

In order to meet required demand, Aramit Limied produced 4 353,441 meter square normal [MIN]) in 2017-2018 o
ogainst 4114745 meter square nomal (M) in 2014-2017. During the year 2017-2018, the company sold
4,343 410 meter squore nomal [MPN) whereas the tolal sales of the company was 4,133,080 meter square normal
M3M). Net turnover of the company in the year ended 30 June 2018 was Tk. 506.44 Million os ogaing 483.53 Milion
for the year snded 30 June 2017.

CONTINUITY OF ANY EXTRA-ORDINARY GAIM OR LOSS
There was no sxira-erdinary gain/ [lbas) of the company in the year from 15t July 2017 to 30th June 2018.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Al ronsadtions with relaled porties wers mads in endinary course of business which has been slaborated in the audind
financial gatement under note 40 in accordance with relevant Bangladesh Accounting Standards [BAS).

UTILZATION OF IPO PROCEEDS AND FINANCIAL RESUNTS AFTER IPO, REFRAT PUBLIC OFFER, RIGHT SHARE OFFER, DIRECT LSTING ETC.

The compony had ne unutilized IPO or Dirsct Listing proossds during the yeor from 15t July 2017 to 30th June 2018).
The company also did not declare any RPO, Rights Share Clfer for the year 2017-2018.

SIGMIFICANT YARIAMNCE BETWEEM QUARTERLY AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL PERFORMAMNCE
There were no significont variancs fexospt ssasonal impods) betwesn quarerdy and anaual finoncial pedormance. The
Cumudative Eaming Per Share [EPS) sarned in sach quarter from 15t July 2017 1o 30th June 2018 are given below:

& monthi ended % moaths ended i2 months. eaded

oa 3] Dex 2017 on 31 Mar 2018 on 30 Jus 2018
2017-2018 Tk 1.70 T 414 T 7.54 T 10.20
& monthy ended % maaths ended 12 moaths ended

oa 31 Dec 2014 o 31 Mar 2017 oa 30 Jua 2017
200&2007 Tk. 1.49 Tk 3.02 Th. 7.01 Th. 813

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

The Chisf Executive Cificer [Managing Direder] is paid remuneration a3 epproved by the Board of Dimcion and subsequently
ratified by the Shorehclders in Anmual General Meeting [AGM). Other than this, all direders induding Indepesdent Directors
ore only paid attendance fee for each mesting of Board of Dirediors / Committes octually atended by them.

DECLARATIONS

The Directors also skabe that:

. The finandal takments prepared by the management, in accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and Banglodesh
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, present lairly the stale of affairs of the company, the result of its operation,
cash flaws and changes in equily.

. Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.

. Awmmrﬂmgpdmlhunhmmmﬁ q:phdnprwuﬁmdhﬁmdmmrmd’h

e shimale s are hmldmrlmrd:ﬁnﬂpnﬂml‘

. Inumﬂmul Aceounting Standards [LAS) or Inernational Financial R-p-uﬂi Standard s (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the Emﬂiﬁimhuﬂhiﬁmmdﬂpﬂﬁnhih

«  The system of intemal conirol is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored

. Minority shareholders have been protecied from abasive acions by, or in the intersst of, conirolling sharsholders
acting sither directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

. Milm@iﬁfﬂmﬂmﬂﬂihﬂrmmﬁﬂhhmﬁmmngﬂhgmm

+  There were no significont devitions from the kst year's operating resulls of the company.

. The Compary has ied with the condifiens of the Corporate Geovernance Code imposed by the Commimion's
MNotfication No. CMRRCD/ 20046-158/ 207 /Admin/80, dawd 3 June 2018 isswed under section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1959 and e mport is appended in Anneure-C of this report.
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Koy Operating and Finoncial Dolo
Finoncial data of preceding 5 (five) yeors have been presented below in summarized form:

Parfioudiars WT-18 200817 201 5-14 2015 2014 2013

For 12 Months  For 12Months  For 18 Monlha  For 12 Monlbe  For 12 Montbe For 12 Monibe
e 506444712 ESNAT  TRRNUAS]  D1ATOS  AB051488 410742144
Coat of Scles L0834 s MR ETR  STOMEESE  J40R11ANE  JBTILMES  S0400dB4d
Crros Proht 8541033 FABS2TEE )25 205703 81 485423  WOZ18003 D053 T30
Cipavotirg Experess B4B40510  TTO51454 2 WWAIFSMD  SRPV0258  MB312238 5216475
Finoadal Bcpenses 1,844,127 047 4k4 NB0T 120,118 128219 43,13
e Income - Cperafing ncome W27 TRITAOL 134929300 B02XA4Z FSE5002 42,0553
o Ciperciing Incoeme 463484 1408482 1535860 7HEES] 250756 205420
Hat Fraht Labare WEFF Be801 914 FFOSEME  TAREN SA5  NOOSIR 0 01 RS0304  RETIE40
Corteikution ks WPPF 4400006 385178 BINTH  SI7A0T 5008015 4TRLTTS
et Proit befors Income Tax BSI1L818 TIITA0 IS5AMDET  M341423  S4BA2I0 90030214 0
Provisken o Incorms T 500000 20000000 42000000 26000000 26500000 23,300,000 =
Proviion ke Delered o fmxpemses)fincome 2362774 [AI3T3 3MEH5 1412448 10800 2413372 r~
Mot Probit ofier Income Tax SL,174592  47A007  1IFO00T52  TISTAMN  TRAI2E% 70,052,588 o
Toaol Assaty LIZUBERET1 1,150,644030 1026312422 1,083,045,522 1004545219 |, WF 908777 e
Totod Fimedl & nmin WEealErEE  W0ATLAN FIREL 040  TLEMOTEL WG 232 WA TTL S E
Totol lrweshments TPRAOTB50  ISAVRA056 352005621  L5004058 IF.ATIE04 405958780 o
Tokol Cueraad ansts 716189000 0106272 42301332 1170710 54580183 59,265.408 7
Toiod Currast Lickibses 185,038 402 17580455 1353340179 122013413 155144385 20417481 =
Courvert Ealio 3E50 .00 454 .00 445 100 A 100 3,50 1.00 203060 :E
Mot Currend Liakeltm: HAZAE  STLF  MITETI FIFEA M8t 2213430 =
Shorshalden” Equity P45 951330600 BSESPRT0  BROZALIN B4 SIRTES 88165 845 =
Bornings Par Shars fEFS] 10.20 813 19.50 1233 1209 11,48 <
Dividand Per Share (0F%) 5.0 450 7.00 500 500 500
harket Price |D5E] e end | 20:04- 2015 A0 10 T 20 ST 521900 20050 J0R0
mhmpdqmmﬁ F i e, 34120 HET0 53000 000 33080
Prace Ernirgs Raks (F/E Reths) yosr sad 473 4523 20,81 4252 224 283

v ik gl
| |

Aramil
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DIVIDEND

The Board of Direciors of the comparny was pleased to recommend cosh dividend @ 50% (i.e. Tk 5.00 per shore of Tk,
10,00 each) kor the year ended 30th June 2018.

The shareholders of the company approved the declaration of cash dividend @45% (ie. Tk, 4.50 per share of Tk. 10.00
each) for the year ended 30th June 2017 during the 46th Annual Gereral Mesting. This invelved o paycut of Tk, 27.00
million. The resulont dividend payout rofio was 55.37%. The dividend perormance of the company kor the last 10
financial years has bean shown in the lollowing table:

20 1F 1514 24 2013 A1 0l X010 oy i) F.1 0

Tte of divadendd &5% MM HR  HA oA L s L 458 s A5y

INTERIM DIVIDEND
Mo bonus share or sodk dividend has been declared as interim dividend for the year 2017-2018,

BOARD MEETINGS
The number of mestings and the atendance of directors during the year ended 30th June 2018 were as follows:

Eoord of Direclons’ Mesting  Audii Commifies Mesfing

Mo. of Mo of Mo of Mo. of
Maestings hald ABendance Mesling held ARendonos
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PATTERMN OF SHAREHOLDING
The pattern of sharsholding as on 30th June, 2018 is presented below:

(il Parent/Subsidiary/ A ssociond companies end other related parties . »  TheCompany & not subsidiory

of any compony
(i) Direciors, Chief Exeative Clficer, Compony Secretary, Chiel
Financial Officer, Heod of lnlernal Audit & Compliance and their
spouse and mener children-
Direcion:
Mr. Jyokna Bikosh Chalma Mo minated
M. Sudhangshu Komar Ghosh Fotebad | ek Hﬂmllh:nﬂupnﬂm

1198083 19.97%  M/s Joved Seesl Mills Lid.

M Bk T |
Mz, 5. M. Jorncd Abmed b s W Py s i

M. K Scncal Hog 2029024 4gey  Mominatedby

Ivestmani Comperntion of Bangladesh
Chisl Ecacutive Officer and har spouse
ond minor children: Ms. Rukhmilo Zomoa 74825 A%
Compony Secretary and his spouse and miner children: . -
Chisf Financial Officer and his spouse and mincr children: - -
Head of Internal Audit and his spouse and minor children: - -
(i) Executives [Top e saloried persons other than CEO, CFO, C5, HIAC)
1. Mr. Golam Kibria Md. Riad, General Manager (Operatios) . :
2. Mr. Marzoor Alam, Deputy General Manager [Sales & Morketing) - .
3. Mr. Sunil Kumear Des, Asistant Generd Manager (Marketing) . .
4. Mr. P K. Barun, Asistont Generol Manager (Shares & Admin) - -
5. Dr. M. Osmnan Goni, Consliont [Physician) . .
(i)  Shareholders helding 10% or mere voling inkerest in the company . -
i Local Instions / General Public 2007 376 496%
TOTAL 6,000,000 100.00%

(= =]
P
=
="
L |
 —
—_
o
=
(4]
==
P |
=T
=
-_—
=
=1

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS

Ay per the arficles 101, 102 and 103 of the Articks of Associalion of the Company, one third of the Diredors refire
by rotafion in this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themsshas for re-election. The Direclors are:

1.  Mr. Kazi Sonaul Hog Direcior
2. Mr. Jyokna Bikash Chokma Direcior
3. Mr Sudhangshu Kumor Ghosh  Direclor

13
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Mame of Direcior
Kezi He has dore B. Com. (Hons.), M. Com. Chairman - ICB Capitd Managemeat Lid
Sanaul Heg {Accounting) om University of Dhaka. Direcior-Britih Amecion Toboceo BD Co. d.
He has been ading o1 ing Direcier of Financial - Glewo Senith Kine BD Lid.
Investment Corparation of ; Expart - Linds Banglodesh Lid.
Dhaka. - RSRM L.
- Heidelberg Cement BD Lid.
Jyohna Hea has dons MBA. He has besn acting
Bikash Chakma o3 a General Manager, Sadharan Bima Financial
Corporation, Dhaka Expert Direcior - SBC Securities & bnvestment Lid.
Sudhangshy He has done B. Com. (Hons.), M. Com.
Kumar Ghash {Finance) frem University of Dhoka.
Ha has been acting o3 Deputy
General Manager Sodharan Bima Financial Mene
Carporation, Dhaka Expart

MAMAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & AMALYSIS

The Board of Directons of the company discussed in every BOD Mesting dbout the company’s posifion and cparalions,
changes in the finoncial statements and other related matters. A report on Management Discussion and Analysis
signad by the Managing Direder is appendad to this report in Annexure-D.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
There were no subsequent events between the balance shest date and the date of this repert which could have
?ﬁmilmudmhﬁmmdmh of the company and except that the Directon recommended for decloration

cash dividend for the year ended 30th June 2018 subject 1o the approval thereok by the shareholders in the
& Aanual General Mesting,

CONTRIBUTION TO THE NATIOMAL EXCHEQUER
Ium‘hudug'-:lpb@unm inform you that the Compary has contributed 1o the MNational Exchequer an amount of
Tk 18779 m in the form of VAT, Income Tax and Cusioms Duty during the year 2017-18.

The break-up of these payments are as follows: CONTRIBUTION TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEGUER

Govt. Revenue Joly 17-June18 July16-Junel? Jon 15-June 16 Jon 16 - June 16 Jon-Dec 2015  Jon-Dec 2014

12 Maonths 12 Month: 18 Maoniths & Maonths 12 Mortha 12 Montha
Taka Taka Faka Toka Faka Taka

Vahse odded b (VAT 75507911  TR079468% 107729084 43293923 44435141  TLEPBS
Income b | TATI066 40383686 29176318 107477T 18428591 26,866,038
Customs duty | 82815462 S7044818 | 19145448 6309288 12836061 = 45915820

Total 187794439 199,508,193 154,050,850 0,351,038 95499813 146,411,704
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APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The existing auditors. of the company M/s. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants will retire in the 47th
Annual General Meefing. They have oudied the financial salements of the company for 2 [three] comecutive financial
years and they are not eligible lor re-appoiniment as audiiors for the year 2018-19.

Chartered Accountonts Firms are requested o submit a writhen request for appoiniment os ouditors for the nexct term of the
compony as per provision of section 210 (1) of the Companies Act, 1994, The same will be placed in the 47th Annual
General Mesting. The honcrable shareholders will decids on appoiniment of audior for the pericd of 2018-19 and Fix up
their mmunenation in the aloresaid AGM.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In recent imes, the issue of Corporate Governance prodice has assumed paromount imperiance os it paves the way for
effident management of o company through making it scccunioble and ransparent fo the shareholders and the nation as o
whele. In view of this, the Bangladesh Secwrifies and Exchange Commission [BSEC) has issued a number of guidelines that
are required bo be disclosed to the sharehcldens and accordingly the siatus repert of such condifions hove been summarized
in Annexure-1 in complionce with the Commission's Motificaion Mo. BSEC/CMRRCDY 200:-158/ 207/ Admin/80 dated
03rd June 2018 [Previous Motificabon Mo, SEC/CMRRCD/ 2004-158/134/ Admin/44 dated O7th August 2012 &
SEC/CMRRCDY 2004-1 58/ Admin/02-08 dated 20th February 2004). A Cerfificale of Complionce under the said
guidelines is collecked from M/s. MRH Dey & Co., Chartered Accountants and annexed i this report in Annecure - B,
Further, the compliance repart along with the necessary mmarks / disclosures is appended in Annexure - C of the Direciony’
Raport of the Compary for the year 2017-2018,

APPOINTMENT OF THE PROFESSIONAL FOR CERTIFICATE ON COMPLUAMNCE OF THE CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE CODE
Sedhion ¥ (2 of the BSEC's Mosihcaion Mo. BSEC/CMBRCD/ 2006-158/207 /Admin/80 i.e. Corporate Governance Code
stales that, “The professional whe will provide the cerficate on comgliance of this Compordle Gowemance Code shall be

ined bry the sharehclders in the annual general mesting.” In compliance with the condiion, we shall cbiain propesal from
M/ 5. MEH Dey & Co., Chartered Accountank to provide us with the Certiboate on Compliance of the Corporate Governonce
Code for the year 2018-19 and it will be placed in the 47t Annual General Mesting. The honorcble sharehclders will dedide
on cppoiniment of the professional for the pericd of 2018-19 and Fox up their remune ration in the oforesaid AGM.

WELFARE ACTIVITIES EXTENDED TO EMPLOYEES
Haijj program: One person among the officers, sioff and workers of the group has been selected by the monagement
through lothery and allowed 1o perform holy Hajj of company’s cost every year.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES
Environmenl Prolection: The Company hos participaled in programs organized by the Dept. of Environment on Warld
Ervironment Day ond several other ervironment protection compaigns over the year.

Blood Donation Program: The Company has organized o blood donation progrom this year, which is o regulor inifiafive.
During the program, 51 bogs of bloed have boen collecied from the employees ond donated e Sandhani CMC Unit,
Chitlagong Medical College, Chaltogram.

FUTURE THRUST

All out efforts are being made to modemize the production process and managemant system of the Cempany gredually. As
a result of these efforts and by the groce of almighty Allah, the Company is expecied to achieve a belter operating results
in the fubure.

ENVIROMMEMTAL ROLE
You are all aware that throughout the globa there is now increased fecus an environment. Accardingly, the Company has

odopled strategies for ensuring environment friendly atmosphere through giving it due care and attention for the prolection
of environment by developing green belt araund the fociory.

COMCLUSION

The membars of the Board of Directors would like to take this opporiunily lo express heartfelt thanks e all sickeholders like
Employees, Customers, Suppliers, Banks, Insurance Companies, Government Authorifies, Audiors, BSEC, DSE, CSE, utilisy
providers ele. and finally the Sharcholders for their immense support and contributicn bowards the success of the Company.

Allah Hatoz.

On behall af the Baard
Chattogram, (5. M. Jamal Ahmed)
Hth Cclober 2018, Chairmen
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Annexure- AH

Declaration by CEO and CFO
on Financial Statements

Dated: Movember 05, 2018

Tha Board of Dirschars

Aramil Limited

53, Kalurghat Heavy Industrial Estale,
PO, Mohora, Choflogram-4208.

Subject: Declaration on Finoncial $tatements for the year ended 30 June 20018,

Drapr Sirs,

Perssonl B the condition Mo, 1[5 [kovi]  impowed vide the Commissiens Molificotion Ne.
BSECS CMRRCDY 20041 58/ 207 f Admins/ 80 Doted 3rd June 2018 under seclion 200 of the Securities ond Exchonge
Ordimance, 1949, wa do hll'l‘:l’:r decbare thal:

]
]
4
15

L]

The Financial Stolements of Aromit Limited for the year ended on 308 June 2018 bove been prepared in compliance with
International Accounting Standords [IA%] or Internaticnol Financial ﬂ:lnputﬁnﬂ Slondards (IFBS), as applicable in
Bongladuik and any deporiure there Tram hai been odequataly disclosad;

The estimates and judgments related to the Financial tictements were made en o predent ond ressenoble basis, in erder
bar the Brarcsal sbatemants 1o revial o true and lair vies;

The farm and swbstance of omoctions ond he Compeny's slate of affeir hove been reaioncbly ond leirky presented
its Financial slolemasls;

To ensure obove, the Compony hos token proper ond odequote core in imstalling o system of internal costrol and
meaintemoncs of oocounfing records;

Dur inlorral ouditors Bove corducied pu'indil; madils. lo WHI roctonoble ossvronce thal e evichliched pﬂi'ﬂ:ilq: and
procedures of the Company were consivlantly followed: and

The mancgements wie of the going concern bosis of occounting i preparing the finoncicl statersents is appropriate and
thare edish no maleriol uncertainty relobed Bo events or coadiions thal may conl significant doubt ea the Company's
ability ko confines o1 @ going concern.

In this regard, we also certily that: -

W have reviewed the finonciol siotemants lor the yeor ended 30tk June 2018 ond that fo the best of cor knoeledge cnd beliek

{o) theie shotemants do nol condain any maberiolly unkrue stolement of omit any maleriol foct or conbain dalements
that might be midleading:

(bl thaie shatements collackively prasant frue and Fasr view of the Company's affairs ond are in compliance with
exishing accounting vendards and applicable laws.

Thara ara, 1o the bast of knowledge ond belisl, mo fronsactions entered into by the Compony during the year which are
froudulent, illegal or in viclkticn of fhe code of condwch for ike compony's Boord of Directors or i membars,

Sincwrely yowrs,

(ot Gon \taloid

Rvkhmila Zoman Farid Uddin Ahmed, FCMA
Chial Executire Officer [CED] Chiof Financial Officer [CFOY
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Corporate Governance Report

Corporale Governance is ko have mechoniim in ploce for e Boord of Diectors and other key monagement stalf ke sabeguard the
indorest of the sharcholders amd cther slokeholders' of the Compomy. Transparescy in business bransochion and discloswre of
infprevation bo regulatery bodees o port of il legal cbligeticns combitule wund corporale governance. Good corporate governonce
olio moans w‘uﬂlirfh sound ethizal priu;'qﬂn and a code of condoct in butinaw diu|ir|g:..

Board of Dieclon
Boord of Direclors is the reproseniofive ond trustes of the sharcholders of the Company. The Board of Direchors of Arcmil Limiled
comprises of seven members inchading the Chairman and the Chisf Execufive Officer/Managing Direcler. The Board alss bas two
Independent Directors in complionce with the Corporate Governonce Guidetines of B3EC.

Andit Committes
Argeil Limited hos on Avdl Commities o3 o swb-commiltes of the Boord of Directors, This committes is cisisling the Board of
Directors in ensuring that the Financial Stalements reflect true and foir view of the state of the affairs of the Company and in
wensering o good moniboring syilem withia the business. This committes i3 respomsible ko the Boord of Directors ond it duliss and
responsibilifios are cleardy el forth in writing. The Awdit Commaies is corstiteled as per the guidelines of BSEC.

The Audit Commitien bolds regulor meafings on the lellewing mojer miwes:
1. To review the Finoncial Staberments ond reparfing procgss and monilor the choice of accounting policies and principlas.
2. Tao reviww the butiness risk manogemant.
3. To owerses the good corporobe prochices,
4. Ta review the odequacy of intemal sudit functions elc.
A separcie report of the oudit commities i3 indeded,

Hemination and Remunsration Committes [HRC)
Argsmit Limited has formed o Mominotien ond Remuserotion Comemittes 03 a sub-commities of the Beard of Direclors. The Comemittes
comprisas of thres members [poa- execulive direclon) including two lndepandant Directors. Ofher condilions ralating bo Maminakon
ond Remunaralion CommiBes (MRC) will be complied ia dus course,

Chairmon oad Chief Execulive Cfficer
The Chosrman and The Cheef Executive Officer ore twe ssponale indeideals ssbected by the Boord of Directars of Aramit Limiled. Bath
one plfr'mwm'nu delimed responsibilities ond !nl:un':ng on the shralegic volue addition of the Company.

Direchors’ Rapert bo the Shoreholders
Board of Direclors is rlpuﬂinﬂ tha pH'FI:I'I'm. annual ochiwsements and sotus of the compny’s oclivifies ba tha sharokolders. T'|'||l;t
are alio comvaying B fubere plen and outlook of the Industry and the Company in their report.

Mosogement's Discession and Amolysis
A vialement signed by the Monogirg Direclor pressnting debailed analysis of the company’s position and sperations aleng with @
briof discussion of chonges & the Finonciol skalements has besn opperdad in the Directon’ Report os Arnaxure - D

Chief Finoncsal Officer, Company Secretory and Head of Internal Audit
Tha Chisl Financial Cificer, The Compony Secretary and Head of Imternal Asdit ore three seporate individeol selecied by the Board
of Direciars of Aromit Limiled, The Company hos appointed one qualified Cost & Management Accountant as Chief Finaacial Oilficer.
The Composy has abio oppaimted different individeoh o3 Company Secretary & Heod of Interncl Asdi, The Chisf Fanoncicl Cificer
ond the Company Secrefary rl-_guhrhr odvive and ousisd the Boord cn fisoncial srobegy ond compliomce issues of the rlw.llﬂﬂl’f
bodies. Tha Chisf Finamciol Officer and the Compony Secratery are ohio ofending Board meetings ou per Corporale Govarnonon
notification of the BSEC. Company's infernal oudit departmont is also heoded by o Heod of internal oudit hoving professionol
wxpwrtive o the held of intermal cudi,
Boord of Directors hos |:lln|:||'|:pI delined raspeciive m‘lnnl rl-l.pqllil:ih'liu ond dufins of the Chisf Financial {}Hinﬂ', the ':MIM’
Secratary ond Heod of Inbemal Audit.

Imternal Audit and Control
Araamil Limited has astablished an Interncl Audit Depariment consiifing of prolessienal and keewledgeable employsai. Inberncl Awndit
Deporimend direcily reports bo the Boord of Directors. Intermol Audit Department regulordy condwcts thair cuddt bosed on o yeorly
indernal audit plan and checks, varifios and reviews the complionce of indernal comtrel procedunes and ether regulalory requiremanis.

Externe] Auditars
Extornal Audibors of Aramil Limited is oppointed in every Annual Genaral Meeling [AGM) by the shareheldars of the Compary as per
Companies Acl, 1994, The Company alio conlfeems fa the requirersent of Bosglodeh Secoribes ond Exchonges Commissicn in
oppainting exlernal owditors, Externol Auvditers are nol engaged io perform any of the tosks otter thon external /siotubery audit,

Cartification on the Complionce of Corparate Gevernoncs Guidelines of BSEC
& carfificate rlgnrl:ling tnmplim of conditions of 'I:'ﬂrpnrth Gowormnance Gusdelings of fhe H-I;H'#Ddlll‘l Sacurities and Emﬂmgl
Coemmission i incledad i the Annual Repart,
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Annexure- B

lﬁ“ MRH DEY & CO.

Charterad Accounants

ol i

Report to the Shareholders of Aramit Limited on complianco on
the Corporate Governance Code
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Hnnexure- C

aramit limited

Repart on Corparate Governance Compliance os on 30t sne 2018

St of complonos wilh the condions impossd by the Commivion's Motificofion Mo, BSEC/ CMRRODY 20061 58/ 205 Adminy/80. doled 3 June
201§ isused wacer section 20C of the Secunibes ond Exchonge Crdeance, 1964
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Hnnexure- L

Loredifion Complioree sbotu Expdanation bor
Tide
Compled Comphed \:l;h‘ht-lﬂl-n
1 (3NkdE]  Unbeorsity Toacher whe ko educalional backgreund in Ecsaomics or Comamerce Nt avalostd
or Bum s Sudies or Low
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3Nzl The sckepercnt Drectr shall b of bt 10 i ooy o epensces in ooy markonsd hdd L
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VESEM A dhcwssion on Cout of Goods scld, Grows Proft Margin and Hel ProftMargin =~ =
1iSi  Discwssion on conlieaily of ary Exlro-Cirdinary goin or loss ) _—
1iSN]  Bomis Bor relabed perly iremsachion - o dobement of o related porly irancodiors. =T
shiondd be diaclosad in the onned report
VI Ulliohon of peocendh fhors pullic vsu, ighhy isoums ondl'ce Hrough oy csbars incirumans Nt appheakle
1§50l An eplonsdon if the haond ol resds delesrorie ober the mmpany goss or Inifial Nt
Public Oiffriag | PON. epect Fublic Ofering [BP0] Rights Shore O, Dismc! Liviag vl S

1450)  Anesplonohon on oy skysshoant worianos oooen bebeses Cuaerk Fanoacial ")
perdrmancs and drnwal Financid Sialsesenh

1i50s] A shebement of remissratioa paid i the Direciom inchudng ladependent Direclar

1 {5kxi hﬂﬂﬂhhﬁﬂ“p:ﬂdhh?dihhupq
prssel iy i it of offiny, the rewdl of i operaticns, coch e ord dhanges in sguily

1iSixil A sickement Bl he proper books of coosunt of e s company hove been moinioined ¥

DiShait] A& sebement tha approprizie acoouhng pokdes have beon consivknily oppled in
preparabion of the fnancod sotesent and that the accounbing sdirmates ars ¥
beaed on mansnabls and pradent predgment

DiSEak) A sl Bal Insmeliond Aoncaniing Sordard (A5 Bongladsh Accoming Sondord L
RS Irlemuional Rearciel Beporiing Srcdosds IFRS) Froncialbepeding o -
Sioredords (B, cn eppleable n Bonglodesh, hove been in peparaicn of e
Finsaga dotement oad ony depariare there from haa besn adeguately dischaed,

-,
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Annexure- C

Complance slahs Explonoicn for
3] fH1-CO T
Cnmpiid Compled wTiT'Ihn I:-:-rrl:l-il'it:n
1[50y A stcbeenend that the system of inkernal conired i scend in design oned hos been ¥

Ti5Hevi) A sacharment hot mincrity sharsholders hove been protected rom ok oction
by, or in the inlere of, conirolling shorshalden ocing esher dreclly or indirectly . o/
ol hervs efhecive meam of redress

1 | Siewni} Amiﬂhﬂumwdﬁdﬂwhhﬂwiﬂrh
Mﬂﬁm concern. If the iauer compony is not conidersd 1o be o

along with reccen thenecl thould be disclosed

1 {SHviti)  An anplanetion ot deviations kom the kst year's reiolbe o
insur company shall ba highbghted and e reasons feneol should b splormed

1| 5w ﬁmﬂmh}'m“ﬂﬁmﬂﬂmddhlpﬁqﬁfﬁuﬂ ¥
yaars shall be

1[5  An esploration on the recices lor ne declonotion of Dividend for the year | | Mot Apploable

T [S)xui]  Bacsarcs shalement i the effect that na interim dividend [bonus thomy sack J
dividend) hos baenshalll ke declared

1 {5Hexm)  The el mmber of Boord mestings bekd during the yeor and offendoncs by v
sach Dirsctor sball be ditcloned

1 {5lpos] & repoet on the pofem of dhonsholding disclosing the rember of shores [olong v

| [locuili] Diweciess, Chinf Enscutivs Cflcer, Cormparny Secrsiary, Chisl Finosial Cfbew, Head of
Irbarrall Auscht crd thair spouses and menor children |nome wine detalli]

| [Siiilic] Emnoutives

|| Sicoiid] Sorehokiers hoking ten parcent [10%] o mors woliag internst s thes compny (ncme wite deicsh]

1 [5Hxxiv] I cone of the oppoinieent! eappoiniment of o Direcion, o disclowns on the
edowing information to the dranehclden -

| [Shia) o bried resusme of the Dirscher

1 [l mdmmiwﬂthﬁmﬂm

I [SHmife] romes of componie inwhich B parion oo holds #a Dinsciorship and e
rmarmbinkap of commitien. of e Board

1(5Hov) A Moragements Discuasion ond by CEO/MD presenting detoled
araalysis of e company's posision mdﬂuﬁnhﬂm-ﬂ
changes in the finoncial wosemeres, among others, focsing cn:

| (o]l Accounting policies and estimation lor preparation of soncial uctemaent: v

I [Silonfb] Umphm.ﬂgpﬂd-mﬂ“nlq,haﬁqhﬁﬂuw v
perkormencn ol ond Frenciol powlion, cob Bows in abackute o o susch charges

1 [Sivlicd mmhiiﬁdﬁﬁmiiﬂﬁﬂﬂw pﬂ'{urmwl.lr
retty ond finorcal positon, ooh Rows for osrent finorciad yeor with imrediate o

| [Sieeeiid] Comparm such Fnonsial parformance or results and financiol posifion os well as

| [Sioeriel Muﬁlhhﬂaﬂwmdhwﬂhﬁh

1 {5Heeeilfl Risks o concems haves relaked to the hironecial siolements, esploining such rink
and concema matigotion plon of the company

1 [ SHexvligl Future plonprojeckons krsoot e compony’s cparotion. perlermancs ond Fransial
position, with rhootice, i s, ookl posiion thall be ssplainad 1o e thorshokden in the st A

1[5}eevi]  DedarofionCartification by the CED crd the CFO o the Beerd o required wnder
mﬂ'l-unnn.ﬂﬂ]llﬂbl&:h-dmp..l—mrl

1 [ SHmnvii] The maport o well os coriibcots regarding complioncs of condifions of hin Cade.
whall ba dinclowad as par Annamore:B ond Arcrescurns ©
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Annexure- C

Comploro sholus Explona tion for

resn -complionoo

Mot
Complied  Complied wilh B condilion

i1 Meetings of e Boord of Direckors
The company shall conduct it Boord mestings and recond the mnuies of the
a5 well 3 ey repusrnd besles el recerds i s with B prowisaons of the relevani | o
Bonglodeih Sscrelorial Stardords (B55] o3 odepied by e Insiie of Charsered
Secrslarier of Banglodesh [K-58) in w0 for on fhone dondords one nal incomiihnt

with sy comchiicn, of i Conle.

1@ Loda of Conduc lor the Chowrparics, ofier Boord membany ond Chief Execusies Cficar

1 T Hal hﬁawﬂﬂlwhnnmﬂtdmﬁd,bm.dmhum«n.ﬂimdh Placss e b
Hseraresturny ored Rerrosteriunn Covrenites |MRC] of oond o ra. 4, bor the Chagsrcn o clouse 5 {1 )th]

of Board, other Board meembers orsd Chisd Exscutive Officer of the company

| Pl The Code of Conduct os determined by the MRC shall ke posted on the compaesy [
weabnite which thell inchucde: pribent condhact ond belsavise, conidstiolly, conlid | ¢ &
o indereid, complioncs with low, rules. ond regulalion, prohibiSion of insider nading,

2 Gerearnance of Board of Direciors of Subadbary Company

2 ja) Prirwisaniny vebotiey b B compenibon of Bu Booed of e holding compory sholl be ol Apnkicobl
modks opplcobls to the compeifion of B Boord of the subsidiory company | [

2ib) At beout | one] indapendent disector on the Boord of the halding company thall ke Met Annkesble
o dirscior on the Boond of the wheidiary company

Tl The enimeten of the Boowd mbsteg of the uibsidbory compony sholl be placed for ' ALY
e o tha ollowing Boord mesting of the helding company ]

2 i) mmdhm&dm&hh&gwﬂu
ikl B et i el ol aebnielior cow pous? il N g

2 el The Andit Commises of the holding compary sholl oha revies #he fnonciol [ Mol Apphicobl

shabemants, in portaoukr the ireestments made by #a subaldany componsy

3 Managing Director [MD cor Chisf Executivs Officer [CEQ), Chisf Financial Cifscer JCFOY, H#H-rnl.hﬁlmﬂtmphn
[HIAC] aeed Company Secrabary [25)

I{lal  Appoiniment: The Boord sholl sppaoint o Monoging Director (M0 or Chiel Exeoative
Officer [CEO, o Compormy Secrsbory $05), o Chied Finoncid Officer (0RO} ond o o
Head of Intsrnal Auds ared Complionce [HIAC)

11kl  The posulions of the Monaging Diredor (MDY or Chief Exscutive Cifficer |CECH,
Company Secretary [C5), Chisf Finonciol Offcer [TF0) ond Heod of lntermal |
At ared Complimnce (HIAC) sholl be filled by dhferent individucds

3l TheMDor CEO, 5, CFO ond HIAL of o finted compony shall not hold oy scecutien. o
peonition in ony ciher compary of the yomes fime

Il The Boord sholl cheorly defing respective rolen, responaibilities and duties. of the v
CFQ, the HIAC and the C5

TQlMe)  The MD or CED, C5, TR0 and HIAL sholl ot be remeved from their poaiion witheaut |
eppeoved of e Booed on wall on immachote dhssarmirction ke e Commeniion ond stk mchongel)

i Requrement to abend Board of Direciors’ Mestings.
The MDVICED), €5, CFO ored HIAC of the compony dhalll otend tha mesing: of e Boord | o/
prosidied thot fa 5, CFO ond)/or the HIAC dhall nat oSend wudh port ol o mesting
of thee B rwrhich imephves comiderntion of an ogendo e rebabey bo their perscral molers|

EL e Duties of Monaging Directer (D) or Chiel Exscutive Officer (CEQ] and Chisf Fsanciol Officer [CFO)

3ol  The MD or CEO and CFD sholl certify o the Boond that they busoe reviewed Rnarciol ]
siatemanh for the yeor ond thal o the best of fheir knowlsdgs ond belst:

J3Malil  theve siosements do nol consin any maberiolly unirue siolement or omi any W
maberiol Foct o condoen sosemeni ol mraghl be medsoding |

I 0MaNi)  Bess slctemenh logether pewiand & rue and Foir view of e compony's dilosond |

Il The MD or CEQ and CFO shell aho certify ot there ore, b the beut of knowdedge
ond belief, r Irommocsion entersd inks by the company during the yeor which ors| o

hﬂti o in vigkation of the code of conduct lor the companmys Boord o ih memben
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Annexure- C

Comnplionos vhalkn Faplanaban for

T Hiak T3 L 2]

Comphied  Complied with B condaten
W

J{3c)  The cerilication of the MDD or CED and CFO shal be disclased in tha danua Report

L) Board of Darecton’ Committes
For ensuring good govemance i e company, e Boord kol horew of leaw foellowing sub-oommisess:

d il Auscht Commitien W

F1H| Thomination ond Pemunenoton Commites d MIRC win lormed on 156

Sephember 2018,

] Al Comanitivs

50 Respensibility o thee Boord of Direciors

11 Ka) The commpramy shall bove on Aadit Commises 01 0 wh-comeities of the Board i

S{1jb)  The Audit Commines sholl asist the Beord s snusring et the finondal dolements
et fruss ond Foir view of the siaie of cficen of the company and in snewing o i
oo monitoring srstes within fhe buine:

S{10c)  The Audit Commites shall be responsibile to the Booed: the duties of the Audst |
Cemmitien shall be cloarly set lorth i writing

56 Constinion of the Audit Commities

SiMal  The Audd Commiten ihall ks composed of of beait 3 [thees) memben v

S12Mb)  The Boord of Diresciors shall appesint members of the Awdt Commites whoshallbe | o
Dareckors of the compony ond shall mdiuds ol beaat | (ore) Indeperdent Direchor

£ Nlmﬂhmm%hmwmﬂﬂhﬂ
| [oree} mosrmbar sheall Bz acooenting or rebaed Enandial manogement bockgromd
ond 10 fien] yeors of wch axpariene;
mwmwmhﬂhﬁhdnﬂwﬁﬂdhﬁnﬁ i
uchemenh ke uolement of hecncial postion, sotement of
mdmmqﬁﬂtﬂhﬂmﬂnmﬂhm
e P escocniing o rebolied Bnaniol monogement expertios i be or the poasesses
probesional quabcafon or Accensling Fevamos groduotke with al lsaal 10 jien)
years of corporsie monogement/ pralessicnal axperences.

Si0idy  When the term of service of ey Commiies member snpsres o Feve b oey cromsionoe | |
uﬂqq’fﬂ.ﬁi.ﬂhhhnﬂhhﬂ‘ﬂuh.ﬁl‘udhh Thoe Bl ol Dpgmciens,
of service fun moking the rusber of the Commites mamben 1o be lower than e | hn oppoinked members
prescribed romber of 3 [heee) pevsons, Fe Boord shal oppoint the rew Commises i due tima. Therelons,
sarrber b il g Boe escarsay erimodeotele oo sor baber Paam | Joree] et From o dhotie of e e
weacy i e Cormmsiten io o oonkely of e parkemoncs of work of e Aud Commites

5 [2)e] The compony secretary sholl oct os #he secrelory of the Commises i

Sl mmdhmm“ﬁﬂmmhﬁnmm i
I toona] Inchepsarsclant Dirncior

53 {Hpumull-m{'n-ﬂn

£(3Mal  The Boord of Directors shall select | [orm] member of e Audt Commites loba |
ﬂmﬂhhﬂﬂmﬂﬂmdﬂhmwh |

5 {3k) hhhﬁjhﬂﬂmﬂhhﬁﬂmﬂ,hmmﬁ W
ey whisct o of themisdees an Chairpanon lor et parfoular mesling, in thal coie
tharw sholl s i problom off comatituing o quanem en reuired wnder condifon Mo, 51k
and B recnon of clsence of the mgulor Chospancn sholl be duly recorded in e minuie.

5 [e) ﬂﬁpﬂdhﬁﬁuﬂi“mﬁ“hhkﬂdﬂmﬂm W
[AGI) Provided il in absence of Chainperscn of the Audit Commies, ony ofher
rrvirrbar e tha Audi Commisen thall b salsciod b b pravent in e anmal
geraral meeting [AGM) ond reawon lor chience of the Chaipenon of the Auda
Commitiee shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM

L4 Meeting of the Audit Cammiten

5 [4¥a) The At Commities shall conduct of lems its four mestings in o fnoncid yeor: |
Proveidesd that oy emergency i odldfon b imassting may b
mwddhrq.ﬂ&w thae masmben. of |

Sidik]l  The quorus of e mesiing of fe Audd Commies stholl be consiiuied in prassnceof|
st e mernbsan &t third of the mambens of the Audit Commities, whichewsr i
i wiers preqence of an | dinsctor it o mad
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5 [5No)
515Nk
5 [5Hc)

5 SN
5 [5Nel
S50

5(5ng
5 [5Kh)
5 (5M1)
3 (3K
5 [5Hk)
5 (5NN

5 [5Km|

518
5 [BNil

5 [ENei)

Annexure- C

Bols of Audit Commities
The Ausdit Commities shol :-

mecestor cheace of accounting policies and principles
manikcr Intemal Conirol Rk proce b e Bl if 5 odequalely

OOt
ef the Interral .

ered Congliance Repert
evarien hireg and pechermends of axteimal sudilen

ﬂmﬂhuﬁumu&hmdhmm-

shctaments belces submission to the Boord for approval o adaphion

review chong with tha management, the areual hrarcial tktemenh befors wbmiauen
ko e Board for opproval

Fivw ey with B manageeend, the quariedy ond hall yecrly branesl akemens
bebarn whmission k the Beord ko approwal

ey the odecquocy of inkermal oudit Fenchon

review the Monogermend's Dinansion ond Anabeiis before diackosng in the Anrd Repart

review kchesenl of oll relobed porty Fonsaciions wbmitied by the monogement
rrvan Wononemens Lefees o0 Lefier of letemal Control weakoess ansed by siohusory oudion

duployed ond! e recpired for aBecive cucdt and evakaste he parformance of ecermal audion

avaran whethar the procesds raised frough bniial Public Oliwing [P0 or Rapet Pl
Cfferieny [RPOH o Righis Shore Ofler hiove bean uilized o per the purposes siosed in
rebvanl offer document or prospechus opprowed by the Commitsin
Reporfing of the Audit Commiltes

Beparting o the Board of Direcion

The Audit Commities shall repori on i oclivilies fo the Boord of Direcien

Thos ikt Corrrin: sholl immacetely repert o th Berd on e lolowing Rndings, i ony -

5 [SNolliliey rmport on conRichs of inkerests o the Boord of Direcion

5 [Slollikkd nempeched or presumed roud or irnegulority or moteriol debed idenified in fe |
5 [akoinld] wnpeced nbingement of keea, regdalory compliorce inchadig seceites robated loen,

irtermal sudit ond complionce process o in e Finoncial satements

& [ SRk qﬁ“nﬁh!ﬂﬁ-ﬁhm“hwh

5 [8ibl

M

&[0
& [ o)

tha B irvemasch abedy

Beparting io the Authortie

IF s Auckt Commition hat reported 1o the Boord obout anything which ot meseial
impeoct on the Anoncial conditica ond rewls of opembon ond boa discussed with e
Boord orel B miaresgermand thil oy recileotorn i neceisory ond § be Auds Commites
repart wwch Riraing i the Commisson, wpon reporting of sech mobiens i e Boord for
hawe terns or completion of o periad of & fiix) months Frem the dote of st reportiag 1o
e Boord, whichever is sortiee

Beporting io the Sharebolders and General lmvesiors

Repesrt on cciivibn, oorried o0 by e Aucdi Commines, inchiding oy repon made o e
Resord unche concliion M. S{SNelE) cbors dhring the oo, sholl be sigped by ths
Chairperscn of e Audt Commities and disclossd in i el rapont of the isscer company

Hamissbon and Remsnerohen Cammities [RRC)

Berpomibility i the Boord of Direcions

The compamy ol hoee o Mosination ond Remorsmtion Commites (8800] 0w o
sbcormmiBes of e Board

-, =,

o, a4, -,

| Mo reporiobls conflict of

Mo wech moflen arcas
charing the yeor.

Tha kit Corruemsiios Bagacr i
dischoned i ey sl repeart

i

BRI won constituted on e
Ilﬂlmﬂﬂh’ga‘h

compory hald on
158 Septernbar 2018,
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Annexure- C

Compleance ilahi

Explanalcn for

FEHT OO
wilh the ¢ eeshibon

Mol
Compled Compled
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S (1N

&1
& [

&12Ka)
& {2k
&(2Ne)
& [ 2Nd)
& | 2Na)

& 20R

& 2Ng)
& [ZHh}

Lk

&3
LIE D]

& |3k

& (3e)

&[4
4 [4)o)
& 4Nk
&4}l

& 2Hd)

&[5
&15Ke)

& | 5K

Ther MR sharll asscal the Beond n beermakaton of the resmirahon crtena or poloy b

dhetwrrraning quclibcosions, poiliies oliribules, superenons ond independence of desdon

end kop: bevel axecutive. an. w0 palley bor formal proces of oniderniog erunsrtion

of directon, kop level sxecusive

T Tarrris of Risbesronsst [Tohl] of s MR shisll b chmesrly st oy in wribeny comiring

the oreas sioted of the condifion Mo, 858b)]

Conlitulion of the MEC

Thm-iﬂwhddhﬁl_-hl%-m&lﬂ

Al mamben of e Comeities thall be non-susastive direcion

Macrkeers of tha Comsmition ihall b nominaled and appoited by the Baard

That Becord shocll hocrws coushily hox pvrecenns o opypoend oy member of e Commifes

Ies cerin of s, renagrvstaon, drigualibeoten, or remevol of any member of Fa Commites

o s canry orbwer cone of vocancies, the beard akall Bl the wocancy within 180

fone bundred sighty| dans of comurring wch vocancy in the Commisss

T Chowperion of the Comtes sy opposnl of to-opt oy eckenal e cndor

n-mhﬂn]ahﬂhhﬁuuéluunﬁha-hdﬂhmuﬁgm.]h
. feels o odvice o suggeihion Fom swch edemal espert ondor mernberds|

ok sinlf shall ba pecuined e valuohls lor e Commmation

The sqqucrum of the T mesfing shol aof oot without of leosf on Independent Direcior

Mo mamber of tha NRC shall receive, sither dirsclly or indivectly, omy remwnarafion
For amy advisery or conwlionoy rols or offwrwive, offwr thon Direcior's e or
becerszeativm Fresm the compay

of e HRC
T B of Dsenciers shiall st 1 o] maenbar of tha MRC o ks Choeparion of the
Ceamrritioe, whe thall ba o Dhirncter
Iny froes oty ol thay Chocyirperscon of e MR, o peveinesy mambers mary eloct
ene of Femashee o Cholrparnan Ror that poriadar mesling, the reases of obuence
of the regular Chairperacn shal ke doby recanded in the et
Chairpsrson of B NRC sholl aend the onnual generoll mesieg [AGM) bo onswer
thee curariss. of e sbarsholdian.
PmﬁHHhhmdﬂﬂmm&hmwﬂmnbﬂﬁmh
MR vhall be elecked 1o b prosent in the. arewdd geasnal meating RG]
ﬂvhghw-mﬂrdwhhmdhﬂﬁmm
of the MEC shall be reccrded in the minutes of the AGM.
Mesking of the NBC
The HRC sholl condhct of lent one meeting in o financid year

Tha Chairpemon of the MR may tonvens any smergency msssing upon ey
by any membar of the MRC
hmdhﬂdhhﬁﬂh“ﬂnmdhm
memmbers or teo thisd of e members of fa Commdten, whacheee i wharn
mdmk&mﬂdﬂl&mh“uw-ﬁ:mmﬁﬂﬂ
The procesding: of soch mesting of fa MR sholl duly be reconded in e minuies
awd such minutes shaoll be confiremed = the et imesting of S HEC
Role of the HEC

FRC whal ke cedeperadent ored imperakis o ooccunkabde i the Boord o 1o
Hia shorobalders

recammerdation k the Boord:

Formukating the crlera bor determining quolficalions, posifee atinksuies and
independence of o dirscior ored recomeensd o pobcy fo e Boord, reloling ko e

rermarsrahon of B deseion, lop kvel msculive, coridenng e kellowing:

-, e, e,

All rocuirermants will be
complied with in deoe coune.

Pk apeplic bl

Pt crpple ok

| The guorum will be debermined

in the st masting of the MEC.

Met opplizokie

Thiis will ba aFactivn hrom the

&7th AGM of the Company.

The it mesfing of the NEC
will b conducted in the
Finonciad yeor 2018-2019.

Pk eaplic ookl

| Thoa cpaerem will be detorrmireed
' in the First mesting of the MRC.

Al requirements will be
coergdied with in dhe course.

Al recpuiremant, =il be

| cerrplind with in dhm coanrie,
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Annexure- C

Compliance isahus Explanation for

ol no-complsance
Compled | Compland with the condition

3] the beeel and composificn of memuneraficon i reasoncble and o ofirod, W e
wﬂwﬂdﬁhﬁﬁnhmhmm
& [SHEEAE) the relabicndbep of emunemtion i performonce is deor ord mests oppropricls ¥ L e
e bor mance beeebearks
z sl et e et &
and il it e : apgropial v .
nhﬂ-ﬂlhmuﬂ:\‘pﬁ
S{SHbHE]  devising o poboy on Boards drenity iniy corabdeafion oge, gende, enpenence, H ekaad | E.
meﬁm _ :
A EIfbiim) et bporey e sens mbe are quilfied o bacorre deeciers and whie may b opgoanied
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Annexure- D
Management's Discussion and Analysis
THE COMPANY'S POSITION AND OPERATIONS

Aramil Limited has been o market leader in the building comitnacion material indusiry. B has beon working efficiently ko bo o
hrmﬁbuhrhllumﬂcbﬂnpmﬂn‘ﬂumﬂrr.ﬂukqhmﬂ#m mwquﬁlmpuTr;arh

yoar 2017-H018 are presenied belos:
- Juby17-Juna18 | Joby16-hone17 Jon 14-Decld @
Porficulors 12Months | 12Months | 18Months | 12Mentu | 12 Morths
Toka Tk ka Taka Taka

Prokt babors incsma tos 85311818 7174290 15544287 98381423 95862209 00939214
Provision for income tax

Current 126,500,000 || (20,000,000) || 142,000,000} || ﬁinmm'nus.mnm' )|/ 23,300,000,

Defarred 2362774 || W4AI3ZTY || 3366915 || 1612648 || 1050390 || 2413372

17, Hﬂ wlwm' : ﬁiﬂm [24387,357) [24,449,610) (2,886,628

Priokil afier inams s 61174592 48761017 117000752 TIOTAGF] 72412479 70,052,588
Price Year Adpstmant - Dividand - 1,306,800 19402000 — o o
Prokit brought forword 74234133 250,188,316 156554568 156550564 114,141,885  74,089.257
Profi availoble for appropriofion 335,408,725 301,234,133 293,166,316 230,528,635 186554564 144,141 885
Appropeictions.
Mm - e ) S— —
Irbarien Cash Dividend @ 50% = — || 20,000,000 || | =
Fiessl Cash Dividand | 30000000 || 27,000,000 | 12,000,000 m.m I m,mn.m: || 20,000,000

20000000 27000000 42000000 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
Un-approprialed prot corried lorwaed 305408725 274734133 251184316 200,528,635 154554564 114,141,885
35408725 301,234,133 293166316 230528635 184554564 144141885

Diwicdand Poyout Rotic £7.04 5537 1024 £0.55 41.43 42,81
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COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL PERFORMAMNCE

Farticulars 200718 01817 1516 2015 2004 2013

N2 Maonths! 117 Moaii) 18 Monika] 12 Mesiil 113 Maaiki 117 Montk

et Profit oiter kncome Ta 81174592 | 48741017 | 117000752 | 7397407 | 72412479 70,052,568
Earings Pee Shovs (EPS) | 1020 | B13 | 19.50 1222 1207 | 11.68
Nt Asseds Visksa 04 478,615 | 951,331,600 | B58.5P9.470 | 893244112 | B41NILTES 881,657 84S
Mot Asssts Viahoo par share 15074 | 188 | 14300 14887 14032 | 14380
et Opercing Cash Flow 30,560,353 | 4416497 | 19BE24530 | 45501849 | (7754987 37150873
Nei Opercting Cash Flow per thare | 509 | 074 | 3214 1053 1443} | 6.19|

ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

»  Appropricle occounting pobicies heve been oppled comsivlently in preparation of the Bnomcial shalement and the
oeounting esfimaes one based on ressenable and prodent pudgment,

» Mo changes in occounting policies and estimation has been applied in the preparation of nancol sobements for the yeor
2007-2018.
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COMPARISON WITH PEER INDUSTRY SCENARIO

At least 3 non-listed companies have entered inko the market with lecal manufochuring facilifies of similar products.
They are dumping their products for acquiring market share. However, ne published data is available.

Therebore, we cannot present o comparison of the compary's results with peer indusiry scenario.

FINANCIAL AND ECONOMIC SCENARIO

- Economy of Banglodash: Growing Everyday

Banglodesh is @ developing country and its economy has been on a skeering position for the lost decode. It has been
growing exponenticlly in all sectors. In the lost decode, the country has recorded GOP growth rates above 7 percent
due lo development of microcredit and garment indusiry.

The natienal economy can be divided inte 15 different industries in o broader sense. Considering the industrial contri-
bution of different saciors, the manuleciuring indusiry has been the significont and consistent coniribuler o the econa-
my. Along with the rise of the manulocturing indusiry, the construction industry has alse been beneficial to the econom-
ic development of the country. The construction matersal industry hos been perfarming significantly well in terms of
growth and ability to maintain supply with the increased demand level inside the country as well as the export volume.

In o nutshell, it can be seid that the natienal economy is weathering persistent global uncerfainties relofively wall.
Peverty has been reduced ond it is expected to have confinued. Growth remained resilient, aided recently by recovery
in exparts and privale invesiments. Inflation hos decelerated with the aid ram ot international commodity prices and
mmmwm Bongladash's main expert destinafions is projected to improve, olthough down-
side risks remain elevated. In addifion, peer infrastruchere, inodequate energy supply, ond inefficient financial interma-
diction combined with high cost of doing business remain the key chstacles hindering the reclizafion of Bangladesh's
vent economic polential. To evercome these circumslances, more is needed, including closing the inter-sectoral preduc-
tivity gap through increased resource mobility, easing the constraints en firm level preductivity and increasing female
labor force parficipation in the formal sectors,

« The 213t Century Global Econony

The last decada has been puncuated by o series of broad-based econamic erises and negative shocks, starting with
the global financial crisis of 2008-2009, followed by the European sovereign debt crisis of 2010-2012 and the global
commodity price reclignments of 2014-2016. As these crises ond the persistent headwinds that eccompanied them

sbside, the imﬂﬂmhm:frwﬂwnﬂ nﬂl-nng gﬂdﬂ'mhmrpﬁqhwmﬂ: lnngar-hrm issuas that
hold back pragress along the econemic, social and emvironmental dimensions of sustainable develepment.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18

The werld economy has strengthoned as lingering fragiliies related to the global financial crisis subside. In 2017, !

| econamic growth reached 3 per cond—the highest growth rate since 2011 —and iz expecied o remain sieady

the coming year. Lobor market indicaters conlinue to improve in o brood spectrum of countries, and roughly

tworthirds of countries worldwide experienced sironger growth in 2017 than in the previous year. Al the global level,
growih is expected to remain seody ot 3.0 per cont in 2018 and 2019,

The improved global econemic sitvotion provides on opportenity fer couniries to focus policy towards langer-term
isswes such as low carbon economic growth, reducing inequalifies, econamic diversification and eliminating deep-roct-
ed barriers that hinder development.

The global economy is expected to grow by almest 4% in 2018, in purchasing pewer parity (PPP] lorms, its fastest since
2011, adding an extra $5 frillien to global eulput in current value terms. More importantly, the growth is expecied io
be broad based and synchronized, rather than dependent on o few countries. The main engines of the glebal scananmy
- the LIS, emerging Asia and the Eurczone, which comprised 60% of world GDP in 2017 - are expected o contribute
almost 70% of economic growth in 2018 in PPP lerms compared lo their post-2000 average of arcund 40%.

29




0
v
=
=
i~
—
=
o
(=8
i
o=
=
=1
=
=
=
=

aramit limited

Global frade rebounded in 2017, In the first eight months of the year, world merchandise rade grew of its fostest poce in
the post-crisis period. The rebound springs predominantly fram stronger import demand in Eastl Asia, s domestic demand
picked up in the region, wpporied by accommedative policy measures. In several major doveloped economies, imports of
capsial gaods have rebounded, as firms respend lo improving conditions for irvestmant.

As the World Ecanomic Situafion and Prospects 2018 demonsirales, current mocroeconamic condifions offer policymakers
greater scope o oddress some of the deep-rooted systemic issues ond shori-term thinking that confinue fo hamper progress
towards the Susioinable Development Goals. kwestment in areas like education, healtheare, resilience to dimate change
and building financial and digital inchusion, supports economic growth and job creafion in the short-lerm and promates
long-term sustainable development around the globe.

RISES AMD COMCERMNS

The management is keen le maneuver every posible oppertunifies lo mifigale any risk that may be apparent. A brief analy-
sis of risks and concerns. reloted ko the inancial siolements is presented in the first portion of the Directors’ Report for the
year 2017-2018 for perusal by the shareholders.

FORECAST FOR THE COMPARNY'S OPFERATION AMD PERFORMANCE

To susbain the market growth, we have been putfing efforts o improve the overall performance of the company. The financial
highlights of the company also present the growth polenticl of the company. As the market expands aleng with the increased
domand, compaetitors are anhring the market. Therefore, we hove taken thing stops ho contributo to the bottermont of the
cOmpany:

. Alignment of production machinery

Improvement of product process and quality

Expansion of the distributer notwark and prometional activities
Expansion of the sales ferce team

an oo

For aramit limited,
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Managing Direclor
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Report of the Audit Committee

Aramil Limited hos on Auwdit Comenities os o sub-committes of the Board of Direclors, The Audit Commitios ossists the Board
of Directors in answring that the Finonciel Salements reflect irve and Foir view of the skate of the afloirs of the company and
in enswring o good moniloring systom within the business. The committes is reperting to the Board of Direclors on
parlarmancs of the responnibilites clearly wi forth by ihe Board of Directors.
Commiltes Mambers

The Audit Comminen of the company consish of 3 (threa] members including 1 [one] Independant Director knowledgeable
oboul finance ond orgonizaticnal monagement. The Commities hos been reconstituted in line with Banglodesh Securifies and
Exchonge Commission's nolification on Corparate Governance as follows:

Mr. 5. M. Bezowr Rohman « Independent Director « Chairman of Audit Commities

Mr. Kazi Sancul Hog « Member of BOD « Membor of Aedit Commities

M. .l"_rthhu Bikaxh Chokma - Mamber of BOD - Mambor of Awdil Committes
Peried Covered

Ohar riview For this repadt is limited jo the aspecti for the year ended 30 Juna 2018,

Main aclivilies of the audit commiles are semmarized below:

1. Owerseaing and menilening of hranciol reparting process, adeplion of reparhag vlendards and ¢onirel risk management process.
Audit Commities is ossisting in the oversight of the finoncial reporfing process, including monitoring the adoption of
reporting stondords and internal contrel risk monogemaent process B ensure thol oppropriote financial reporting precess ond
standards wsed and -ucl'lquul'l activities) conirol measwres to Fliﬂll risk oreas are periodicolly evalvated and tosted.

1. Beview of Periedic Finoncial Stalements.
Durrng the year, Audit Committes reviewed oll periodical Finonciol Statements of the compory. The review waos made :‘ung- with tha
managemanl and oiher tokeholder. Thesr review snauras thot the Finoncsl Shelemeals are prapaned in complionoe with legal and
occounting standards and requirements and that Financial Stosements dischosed occwrate, relioble ond timedy information of the company.
3. Review of Internal Contral Assessment:
During the year, the committes revised ond reviewed the infernal control system and internol oudit plon with on emphasis on
minimizirg of defects, lesses ond froud. The Commities alia reviewed that the inlernal contrel wos both adequote and effective.
A, Beview Internal Aedit:
Durilg (1 FRaE, the commiBea roviewsd tho Infernal Audil activities and foak mecossary achions on the bosis of infernal audit report
Reporting of the Commities
Cn discharging it responsibilities, the awdit committen hos ensured the Followings:
* Financial Stalements hove been prepored ond presented in complionce with all lews, regulations and standords os epplicable.
* The syshem of intarnal control os woll os the financicl records hos beon exomined on the basis of the internall audit lindings.
* Proper and suflicient care had bean loken for maintenance of adequale accounting records fer safeguarding the compony's
inferast and for preventing and deltecting braudy ond othar irrogulorifiss.
= Appropniole risk contral mechanim ond Manogenal Infermation Contral are in ploce

Observakions, findings and suggestions of the commifes were communicated fo the Boord of Direciors ond the Board of
Direciors hod token oppropriate measures on the report.

B oy * o, PR

[5. M, Bezour Rehman)
Chairman, Audit Commiltes
Indepondent Direcior

Cetobar 28, 2018
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Value Added Statement

for the year ended 30 June 2018
Tako in Mallion
30-Jurw- 18 30-Juew- 17
Descriphion
Source of hunds
Rireari S0 44 483 5%
Lea : Bowght in motorials and services 30219 29924
Vishp cxckelecd 204,25 184.27
Add: bevestmen! income 1.46 1.41
Othar income 89.41 7977
087 a1.18
Emphrpoas’
Salory, woges, gratuity and other banefits | REAT 80,50
Contribution to WPP & WF 4.49 385 o
100,16 8475 =
Governmeand ] . i
Corporate ks | 2414 24.41 r~
Customs dhty L 8282 8704 ;
Contribution 1o th notend axchoguor 104, %6 111,45 o4
ider of copikal
Dividand 27.00 1200 =
di 23412 208,20 p=
Pary For copsial axpenditurn ko reploce sxiSing asiel, E
Deprociation 2683 | 19.18
Retaired somings 3417 38.07 -=_|I:
41.00 57.25 —
295.12 26545 -
=
=L

M 8 Sclories, woges, grotily ord ober benebty
il M Conivkuton b workan probi poriicipotion & weliors funds
8 M Cortrboion o e rctiond] wchecuer
Y Ml & Divicersd
A0 Deprwciin, reeten & reicesed soming

2017-2018 2016-2017
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Elements of Total Cost of Production

A0 - June - 18 30 - June - 17
Toke i Mallica = Boke im Millica b
Imported row materials 144.50 34.28 146.10 35.83
Local raw materials 158.48 37.5% 166,74 40.8%
Indirect materials 17.84 4.24 18.00 4,40
Depreciation 146.82 KR 14.84 .44
Salaries & ollowances 38.52 #.14 28.01 6.87
Ohars 45.3% 10.77 34.12 8.37
421.57  100.00 407 .81  100.00%

W, Ingoned iow matenioks
B ool ow matericls
,'f M Indivect matesiols
el S, Depeaciction
o B, Sakies & allowonces
i
- 2017-2018 e, Othess 2016-2017
[
c N
« Management Ratios
L
= 30-June-18  30-June-17
o A Uquidilf & Bnh'am:}r Ratics
= I Cuerrent ralio 3851 4.54:1
g 2 Acid test ratio 2.78:1 3.92:1
= B Operating Ralios
=8 1 Cost of Goods Sold to revenve % B83.10 8472
2 Operaling expenses 1o revenue % 1475 15.94

L P'mfifnh'tlllr Ratios

I Gross profit fo revenve % 16.90 15.28
2 Met profit before income tax to revenue % 16,85 15,13
3 Met profil aller income lox fo revenue % 12.08 10.08
4 Met profit after income lax lo capilol employed &.52 4.82
5 Earning per share taka 10.20 8.13
6 Dividend per share taka 4.50 2.00
7 Dividend payout ratie % 44,12 24,460
B Price eorning rofio fimas 46.73 45.23
D Achivity Ralios
1 Irventary urnover ralia firnes 14.42 15.44
2 Inventory holding period days 22.23 23.34
3 Met worth per share taka 150.74 158,56

k1.
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF

aramit limited

We have oudited the occompanying financial stotements of ARAMIT LIMITED, which comprises the Siatement of Financial
Posifion os ot 30 June 2018 ond the reloted Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2018, and o summary of significant occounfing policies and cther explonciory noles.
Monagement's Responsibility for the Finoncial Statements
Manogement is responsible for the preparation and foir presentotion of these finoncial stalements in accordance with
Bangladesh Financiol Reporfing Stondards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987 and
ather apphicable lows and regulaions. This respansibility incdludes: designing, implemanting and maintaining intemal contrel
relevant to the preparation and foir presentation of finoncial stalements that are free from material missiatement, whether due
lo froud or error; selecting ond opplying oppropriate occoenting policies ond making occounfing estimates that ore
reasonable in the circumslances.
Auditor's Responsibility
Cur responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financiol stolements bosed on our oudit. We conducted ow oudit in
occordance with Banglodesh Stondards on Auditing (B54). Those standords require thot we comply with ethical requirements
and plon and perform the oudil to obioin reosonoble ossuronce whether the finonciol stolements are free from motenial
misstatement.
An oudit involves performing procedures lo oblain oudit evidence obout the amounts and disclosures in the finandial
vatements. The procedures sslected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the ritks of material
misslatement of the finonciol slalements, whether due 1o froud or error. In moking those risk assessments, the oudilor
considers internal control relevant to the entity s preporation and foir presentotion of the financiol stotements in order ko
design oudit procedures that are appropriate in the crcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing on opinion on the
effoctiveness of the entity’s inbernal contred. An oudit abso includes evaluating the opprepricteness of occounting policies used
and the recsenableness of occounfing estimates mede by manogement, os well os evoluating the overall presentation of the
Financial tatements,
W believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide o basis for our audit epinian.
DOpinion:
In our epinion, the Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Banglodesh Accounting Stondards (BAS) & Bonglodesh
Financial Reporting Standards [BFRS), give a true and fair view of the stale of the comparry’s offairs 03 ot 30 June 2018 and
of the results of it's operations ond it's cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2018 and comply with the Componies Act
1994, the Securities and Exchonges Rules 1987 and other applicoble lows and regulations.
Further te our opinion in the above peregroph, we stote thot:
[i] wa hove obbained oll the informafion and explonations which to the bast of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of cur audit ond mode due verification thereof;
[ii] in our opinion, proper books of occount os required by low hove been kepd by ARAMIT UMITED so for as it
oppeared fram owr exomination of those books;
(i) the Company's Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Lows and Other Comprehensive Income and
if's Statement of Cosh Flows dealt with by the report ore in ogreement with the books of account and retwmns;
[iv] the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s busingss.

Fhotn, Vot Cty ey
Chatiogram, 28 Oclober 2018 Haoda Yasi Chowdhury & Co.
Charbered Accounianis
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aramit limited
ARAMIT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

Pobeds] 30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Toka Toka
ASSETS
HOM CURREMT ASSETS 408 700, 578 459 558 667
Propasty, Plont & Equipenont & C 10eBoz7E | | 100574610
Imvaesdenaant T - | 388 a4 058
CURREMT ASSETS 714,189,093 &70,106,272
Irrveniborios 8 C1vBYRAs | | 9168285
Trode Recovables 9 0,656,598 2771514
Achearves, Depaits and Prepaymants 10 113,792,494 119,297 408
Short Torm Irvsimant 11 25034 B85 94 337 423
Inborest Recoivalle 12 A10,10% IP0.8dr
D from Associaled Companios 13 28 548 630 324, 23 6P
Cosh and Cosh Equivolerts 14 |75 | | M52
TOTAL ASSETS 1,124,889.671 1.159.664,929
EQUITY & LLABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 0., 428,615 951,330,609
Share Capital 15 60,000,000 60,000,000
Rerervos 14 85 468 029 385 488 028
Dividend Equalisolion Fursd 0,738,247 00738 247
Redained Eormangs ldaA 335,408 725 301,234,133
Urirgalised Surples of Fnoncial Aveh |  F2FRISE1S 153,871,200
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 34,472,654 60,743,675
Prarvision for Employess’ Reteal Grotuity 7 72,778,549 19,580,103
Doferrad Incoma Tax 18 11,484 105 23,065 500
Lorg Tarm Loan 9 = 18,098,072
CLRRENT LLARILITIES 184,038, 402 147 580 455
'ELITII'IFI:H"I'iﬂI‘IﬂFll:H‘q Torm loon = 3704 FaF
Credisors ond Acoruals Fd | 170,957 437 126,717 785
Presvision foe WP B WE 2 1500, 72 1,935,400
Provision for Taxofion 23 4,380 850 2351 914
Dividend Payable [Unchaimed 4 | Tlevsee 5,877,583
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY & LIABILITIES 1.,124,889.671 1.159,664,939
HET ASSETS VALUE PER SHARE 33 150.74 158,54
CORMMGEMT LWABLUTIES AMD COMMITMENTS w
Thase Encrial soberets shoukl be reod in conjunction with B ornased rokes
and wene opproved by the Board of Direclors on 28 Oclober 2018
; ond wara signed on ils behalf by
'CCI:I-FM'J'I" SECRETARY EEEEIW MA@I\GNW
Fhets. Watcs, G,
Chattogram, 28 Oclober 2018 Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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ARAMIT LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

40

These froncicl siotements sheuld be reod in conjurction with the onesced roles
and were approved by e Board of Directons on 28 Oclober 2018

Holef] 30 June 2018 30 Jone 20017
Tk Teks
Cash received from cuskomers 9.21.1,25.29 505017464 | [ 548,361,412
Cath paid to wppliers 8,10.,21,24 (434,255,402 (387 545, 392)
Cath paid to smploress 10.1,17,21,26.4,27, 28 (92,375,180} [B%.402,305)
Cnnflpmd{nr:p-'ilgm 10192718 124, 426,660) [i8,F98,71)
Perymont ef wccema lox 2.1 (29,47 1,064} (80,393, 564)
Payment for WPPAWF a2 [4,935,608) | 15,580,726)
Met cash inflove, [outflow) fram operating activities [4) 9,651,553 4,416,497
Cash Mlows from imvesting octivities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment & 136,067 0%4) | (45,798, 258)
- Precoads from sols of fixed ossety é i 4
) Dus from assccicted comparies i3 25 854 439 (30,087,342
. Irvestrard in thare 7 - -
™ Shoet term invasimant 1 49,202,538 44,488,406
=  Diidond record 0 1,443,484 1,408,682
™ nberest recoived ol 7 548,505 14,032,197
— Mt cash inflow/ [outfiow) from investing octivities [B] 67,901,674 (13,954,315)
O Cosh ows from financing ocivities
o Caih procseds from isswng thore - —
ﬁ Leng Term Loon (21,802,839) 21,802,837
Diviclend paid 24 (25,687 6%4) (17,591 ,854)
= Cath payment koe franciel sapensad k) 11,844,127) (P47, 464)
; Ne cash inflow/ [eutflow] frem finanting activities [C) (49,334,660, 2,843,517
= Prior yeor adjusiment-Dividend B 20,708,800
< (49,334 660) 23,752,317
<f  Metincrease/{decrense) of cash and cash equivolents (A+BeC) 28,218,767 14,212,459
Cash ond coth squivalents of the bagianing of the year 30,532,954 16,320,457
Cash and cosh equivalents af the end of the yeor 58,751,723 30,532,956
Met Opercting Cash Flow Per Share 34 1.61 074

and waons ig'uﬂnn:h Hﬂfhy:
COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR IMG DIRECTOR
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aramit limited

ARAMIT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUMNE 2018

LEGAL STATUS OF THE COMPANY

Company Profile

Araenit Limited (hersinafier refermed ko 0 "the Compory™ | wos incorporoted o8 o public company lmited by shares en 22 Jly
1972, vide regivirahion no <RE of 1972 1973 under Componies A, 1913 The company wos lisked with Dhaka Stock Exchonges
{D5E) in 1984 and Chitlogong Stock Exchonge (CSE) in 1995, The registensd office ond factory of the company is sitvated ot 53,
Kalurghat Hevy Induasrial Estate, PO:: Mohara, Chasagram - 4208,

Hature of the Buviness

Tha principal aclivilies of the Company are Manulochuring & Markefing of Cement Shaet Produch.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AMD PRESEMTATION OF THE FIMAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS

2.1

2.4

Siadenerd of Comphonda

Tha financial siokenents have been prapared in accordance with Banglodash Finoncial Reporting Saandardh, (BFRSs] ond applicoble
sechiont of Companies Act 1994 and tha Securifies and Exchange Rules 1987, BFRSs compriss the following:

| Bangladesh Financicl Reporting Standoeds (BFRSH).

#  Banglodesh Accounting Stondords [BAS5s),

iii] IntorproboSons of BFRSs ond BASs,

Bosis of Reporting

The financial sotements ane prepared ond prosented for extemol wsen by the company in oocordonce with identified firancd
roporting fromessork. PresontoSion haos boen meade @ complionce with the requiremonts of BAS 1 “Presaniofion of Financial
Seaterments”, The financial tatements comprise of:

gl A solewent of iranciol possion as ot 30 June 2018,

bl A sotement of profit or bss and other comprehaentive incame for the year ended 30 June 2018,

g} A siolewent of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2018

dl A sioleesnt of chonges in oquity for the yeor ended 30 June 2018,

#]  Motes, comprising o summary of tgnificant accounsing policies and explonatery infarmation.

Regulatory Compliance

The company is required o comply with amengsh others, the folowing ke ond requlclions:

i The Companiss Act 1904

#  The Securifios and Bxchonge Ordinance 1969

i} The Securitios and Exchorgo Rules 1987

Wl Tha Incoms Tax Ordinoncs 1784

vj  The lncome Tax Bules 1994

vij The Value sdded Tox Act 1991

wii)  The Value Addad Tax Bules 1971

wiii) The Liasing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange [DSE)

] The Living Regulotion of Chilegeny Skoeck Exchongs (C3E)

x] Banglodesh Lobour Act 2004 sl

Baii of Measurement
hhmﬂﬂrmhmmmﬂuﬁhﬁmwmmmim&phi&m%w:m‘nhld
en 1 July 1984,

Geing Concern

Thar ccenpeany ko ockquete roscuvcs. b conhinu in opealion for foressscble Rutune end honce, #w financiol tiolmongy hove baen
prepaned on going concem botis. As per management assssment Bere are mo malenial wecerioinkies relofed o events or
condifions which may sgnificont doubd upon the Company's ability b contieus o3 0 going concem.
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19

10

11

212

Functional and Presenbabian Corency

The hnoncal slolsments ane sxpresed = Bonglodeibs Toko which o kol hmchonal curmency and reporling curmincy of e
M.m@mﬁﬁmﬂmmmmnﬁhhwum

Stetwmsent of Cosk Flows

Sinsomeni of Cosh Flows is propared principolly i oocordonce with BAS 7 "Siatement of Cosh Flows™ ond the cash How rom e
operaling octivifies has boen presenied under direct method o prescribed by Securibes and Exchonge Rule, 1987,

Use of Esfimotes and Judgments

Tha proporoian of the Bnoncial siolemenls roguenes manogemant o make judgeents, sufimoies ond osomphions tal offect e
application of occounking policies and the reporied amourts of assel, Eabilifes, income and experaes. Achal rewul may difler
brom these aafimales and unchelying assumplices, which am reviewsd on on ongoing basis. Revision o occounfing estimales i
mecognized in the panod in which e eshmatin an nevised ard in oy fubane periads olfeciod.

Changes in Asccunting Estimales

From 1 Jdy 2014, depreciation is charged on Fied Assah addifion from the month [date of service] of ocquisiion//addition an per
BAS-14. Pravioushy, depeecioion is charged on the cussts ocguired during first half of the acocunting year ond no depreciation is
charged o the asseh coquired during the second holl of the aocounting year.

From 1 Jdy 2017, depeaciobion is suspended on delefion of asets from the dote of dispesal. Previcanly, no depreciafion is changed
in B yoar of disposal.

Comporative Informsotion

Companatve informolion has been diadlossd in nespect of the year anded 30 kene 2017 in acoondance with BAS-1 *Preseniation of
Finorcial Stotements”, for oll mumaric information in the financiol siolemants.

Re-arrangemen)

Comparative Rgures of note 13, 144, ond 33 hove baen reatated o1 per BAS-8 ond mearrenged wharever considered necetsory
o onire beer comporability with the current pericd withcul cousing any impact on the Profal or Loas and other Comprebensive
Income as reperied in the finoncial siolement,

Reporting period
Mhﬂﬂdm“mﬁnﬁdmhfﬁhﬂrm1?hﬂhﬂmlﬂhﬂrm'hdp-iudL
Applicotion of standerds

Tha following BASs & BFRSs are opplied 1o the finoncial siolemant for the yeor under review.

BAS | | Presntoton of Finoncial Stclemsnts

| mas? Invenkorier |
BAS 7 Stalemant of Conh Flow

| Bass Accouniting Policies, Chonges in Accounting Estimates ond Ervors |
BAS 10 Bvants afer the Bolarce Sheet date

| BAs12 Incoma Toos |
BAS 14 Property | Plant and Equipmenl

| Bas17 Leases |
BAS 18 Elrvmnu

| Bas1e Employee Benalit |
BAS 24 Related Party Dischosures

| Bas2 Accounting and reporting by refirement benehit plons |
BAS 33 Earnings per Shone

| BAS34 Inforimn Financil Reparfing |
BaS 37 Provisions, Confingard Liabilifies and Confingent ssets
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3 SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG POLICIES

L1 Property, plant and equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment ore occounted for according to BAS 14 "Property, Plort ond Equapment” of historicol oot less
cumwkative depreciotion ond the copial work-inqprogress [when arises] is siaked of coat. Both fongible and intorgible assels are
depreciated/ amertized ocording to the siraight-line depreciation mathod.
The gain or loss orisieg on the disposal or refirement of an ot is delermined o3 the difference bobwwon the sales procesds and
the corrying amount of B aisst and 1 recogeiped o1 ron-aperaling income and reflecisd in the Slalement of Frofit or Loss and
othar Compeehonsive Incoms.

312 Dlp.&ﬁuﬂhmm
Dupreciatean i previcdod om oll Rosd assats sooept Frashold Lond & Land Develapment ot the follewing rokes om sinaight line bois
ovar the periods oppropriate to the astimated wsehul lves of the different krpes of asssty. Lecsehold lands are omorized occording
e Mo ovartizosion schadube, The rates of which ool one depreciobed piv asnum o ghan bekew:
Consislenily, depracioion i prowided on siraight Bne method of the annual ratels) thown below whanely the cost o waluoSion
bets saimated sobeoge voloe of on ossel i writlen off over i onficipoted service life axcept that kngrterm leassheld lond is
amorfized arnudly in such o manner o thal by the lerminal persod the lomes value is hully amadized.

Category of Assets Anmvol Rate (%)
Lang term leasohold land |
Buildingy on bang-lerm leaseheold lond 255
. Plant & machinary 10
— Transporiafion equipmant W0
o Equipmant ond Atings 10:15
2 Computer 20 (Kl 2004: 15)
= Dupracictaan i charged on oddifon when the oueh one ovoilobly for vse or ready for v o Trom dol of ccquinsion. On
L delation of o1, deprociation is wspended from the date of dispasal
= 13 Inveniones
g | Vabsation of inventories
a Invaniories are waked at e kever of cost o nal estimoted realizoble walue in complionce with the reguinements of para 21
T and 25 of BAS 2.
o Cabegory of vecks Baiis of vohsatian
e Slores and spares
< including indirect moterials and re-sobe producty] Mawirg averaga {weghied] cent
= Stock - in-trode
< Wodk-in-progress doveroge oot of moderials and appropriate manulacluring
sxponses schuding in respect of finishing section,
Farsishad preshects Ab bower of cont or ret evfimeted redizoble voles.
Siores and malerials-in-tranait Coat wohso i.e. cost 5o far incunned.
il] Ieventories wrile off) down

It inchadas th cost wiilon off or weitien desm, the volos of redundond’ domogod o chaclels inveniories, whach o dumpad
ard/or od imentories. Mo provision is, howeser, considered for show moving e as these are cornidered to be ot
moberiol ord copoblo of baing vwed and/er diaspoied of of kast al tair camying beok valua,
14 Trode recetvable
il Recogaiion and Meowremsent
Trode Recerobles are comed ot crginal invsice omount less on silmols mode ko doubiful debis bosed on o review of oll
outilanding amcunts of the pericd-end.
il Bod and doubiful debés
This iteen itk inko oocount both actual bod debits writlen off ond movements i the provision for dosbitiul debts,
3.5 Cosh and cash equivalents
Cosh ond conk squivolonts include coth in bond, cosh ol bonk, Wrm depodits, governmant teaiury bl which o ovoilobls for
widi by thiy Camiparmy swithait ay reatrichand. Thore is an msigaiheant rmk of changs invalise of the some.
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d4  Crediors and occrued expenses
il Osher poyobles
Lﬁiﬂmm&ddhm@.hﬂhﬂh“ﬂwﬁwﬂmrﬁﬁhhm@
il] Provishon
The preparation of financial siosemaents in conformity with Inlsrnaticeal Acceunting Stondord BAS 37 "Previsions, Consingent
Linbilities and Confingent Assels™ require:s management o make esfimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts
Jmmﬂmmmuhmdmﬁhﬁlqnﬂdﬁhuﬂinﬁdm
Ins ocecwconce with the guidsiess o1 prescribed by BAS 37 provisions wers recognized in B following siuofions:
» Whan tha compory hos o prosent obligoSion as o resull of poat svent;
- vﬂmﬁhpﬁhhmmﬁ#dmmm bonfits will ba roequined ko soffle the cbligation; and
» Ruolichle estimates con be mode of the ameunt of the obligation,
W' herv sheer the prosvisions in the boloncs sheol of on cppropriale kel with regand o on odequote provision for risks ond
uncerdainties. An amount recorded ot o provition reproasenied the beat ostimate of ihe probable expenditure requined to Bl
Cohor provision ore valsd in occordonge with BAS 37 "Provisicrs, Consingont Lickilites and Conlingen! Asseh” and, if
required, in eccordance with AS 19 "Employes Benelits”. Coher provisons compeise all recognizable risks frem uncerain
abdises and anticipated kowses from pending fronsochions.
37 Emplayes benefit
il Employees’ refirement grahsity fund
ﬂumwrnplrﬂnmuﬁnﬂmm In herma. of the schome on compleion of a minimwm 5 (fve) years of
uninssrrupbed service with e company, all parmonent empleyess ofbee than for Manogang Direclor wene ansled io grodsty
ecquivolent to cne month bowis poy for soth complated yeor or major port of o yeor of their respectve o,
il Skolf provident fund
The Company mainkains a recognized providand fend @ 10% of basic pay [Equally contribued by emplopes & employer) for
ol aligpble parmanent amployes. The soid fund is monoged by e Boord of Trates,
iil] Warkers profd parficipation & welfare fund
The company oho recognizes a provitson for Workers Proba Porticipation ond Welfare Funds @ 5% of ret profil before kax in
accordonce with the provision of Section 234 (Kha), Chaper 15 of Banglodesh Lobour Lew 2006,
3.8 lIncoms Tox Expense
Income fox expenses comprise of current and deferred fox. Income ke sxpansas is recognized in the stolement of comprobensive
I ord ooccunied bor in accondancs with fhe requiremant of 145 12 "Income Tox®.
il Cuwvent Tex
Cmert Tox is the mepeciod tox payeble on the leoble income for the year, ond oy odjestment so ko payoble in respect of
prisious yeors. The compary qualifies as o Publicly Lisked Company ; hence the applicable tox rofe is 25% os prescribed in
¥ Finonce Act, 2018, Tox on dividard bas been provided of epplicoblo ok,
Ther iewcceni tox cassssmant up o the assessmant yoor 2015-2016 hos been completed and ogresd vpon,
ii] Deferred income hax
Daderred tx bobabfier ore the omount of mcome koo poyoble in B heure periods in respoct of taxcble lemponary
diffwerces. Daberred tex cuseh o the omount of ncoma Koo recovenoble in Rlure periods in repect of dedudtible
arising bibwosn B carrying voboi of assal, liebilibes, income and axponditue and hair rapodive to boses. Deberred le
assebi and licbilities ore meawned uling o robes and ko bows Bhal hove been encded or subsiontially enoded of the
Stoderaet of Financial Pesition dote. The impact of changes on the accourt in the defermed tax cueh and liokiliies has also
beon recognized in Bw slotement of profit or loss ond o comprabansive incomo as par BA5-17 *'Income Taoes”
The defermed tax asset/incoma o lickility/axpenien doos not crecls o kgol Bobdity/ recoverability I ond From the income ke
authority.
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39 Confingent bobiifies ond cssels
Confingent liabilifies are current or pousible abligations, arising from paut avents and whete axishenos is dus lo the ccourmence or
ner-esourmence of one of mone unceriain fubure ek which ore nol within the contrel of e compory. In acerdonce with BAS
37 *Provisions, Confingent Liohilifies and Confingent Asseh®™ thay are divclosed in the noles ko the finoncidl stalemant:.

10 Reeruve recognilon
hmm%hmﬂm1ﬂ'm‘,mhm@nﬂnﬁrhﬁm:

o, The prodiscts ane imvokosd ond dipotched 1o fhe customen;
b. Iebereni incoms i acoued on o tirs b by relerencs to e principal outlanding of the oFecive inferaal rote oppleakds;
c ﬁfl&dumuumgudmudihmn

211 Verm loans
Principol amount of the loon: are valed af their outstonding amount. Loons repayoblo within twelve months from the end of the
reporteg pariod ore cdossifed of curment lobdiss whereos Looms ore repayeble oer bvalve months from the end of the
mﬁgpﬂhﬂm:hdﬁiﬂmm%mmhwmﬂulwdwpmduuir-:'mm-i1ﬂﬂﬁm.

312 Eormings por share
The Compory colculoles Eamings Per Shore [EPS) in acocrdance with BAS 33 “Eamings Por Shom™ which hos bsen shown on
thar Foew of Prodit and Lo Account ond the computation of EFS is siated in note - J2.

il Basic eamings
The Company coboulates earmings for the year atiributable o the ordinary thorsholdens. As there wos no proference dividend,
minority anlered of axirg ordinory ilema, e net profil afier kax For the year has been considered as hully oribuioble ko
cedinory shareholdors.

il Weighted averoge rumber of ordinory shares outitonding disring the yeor
Compuiafion of weighled average number of crdinory shares is nol reguined os member of shares culanding has nol boen
charged during the yeor under riew

iill Basic samings per shares
This hars bown coloulated by dividing the basic samings by the numbsr of cedinory shores outiianding during the year.

Others

o, Exponses olecolion ond/or opporficnment lo generol & odminisrofion ord selling & distribadion heods: Expanses, which
carnod be directly alocosed octivityswise, are opporionsd on oppropriote bases.

b. hhuuruunuli:liﬁmhhmdhﬁgnmmmﬂt-dH'Huh-ui:mﬂtl‘.mhnﬁngmhdﬂ.d
bolance theat.

Cortain occounting prodios

51 The following spenditunes ore charged out bo revenve s and whon incurred:

b} Charges en occount of mpairs, wp-keep, moirtenorce, supaiment ordfor development or diveniication of produch o
business.

cl Inwronos poyments for an e to the adent of Tk, 10,000 - bepond which mit it & ollecoted 1o the prepayments, o
appropriaie.

5.2 Apphochle econal in respect of crediten. lor supplies or services is considered only of the lime of the yeor end desing of the
Company's beoki of aocount

513 Gcl.'nuhlmﬁmﬂd&hﬂdﬁ:ﬂ“%ﬁmhrﬂﬂquﬁrmﬂnﬁrmim.
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A0 Jone 018 30 Jur 2017
Taka Toko
I tments.
Imvarstmant in quoted shors & securities - note 7,1 172,038,450 262,124,856
Imvertment in unguoled shares & securifies - nole 7.2 125,859,200 136,850,200
298,897 850 388,984,056
7.1 Ivestmenl in quobed shanes & securiies [Markit Valus| - note 7
Aramit Cement Limited - noke 7.1, 150,282,000 241,104, 500
Mational Crads and Commarcn Bank Lisited - ol 7.1, [) 6,533,202 5992 541
Bank Aasio Lid 3,255,348 2 645 507
Scuore Taxtile Mills Lsd, a3 J44. 514
Ona Bank Limdted 2 559 900 30T
Prima Bank Uid 823.5%2 1,050,042
Preenier Bank Lid 2258419 2.013,041
Shahajaked likami Bank Lid 2843858 1,907 656
Ursiied Commereial Bank Limitd 3149688 3,874,188
172,038,650 262,124,854
] Changes in Fair Yolee of Investment in quoded Shares and Secunties for 2017-2018
' '. . 30 June 2018 _ : |
Detoids Mumber of Costed  Merket Volue o5 Morkel Voloe o3 Foire Morket Volue | Unreclised
Shores acquisition | on 30 June 2018 on 30 bune 2017 | Gaoinfllews] | Goin/fles |
Aramit Coment Lisvied 534000 4005000 150282000 241104400 T4 ITTO00  [PO.822.400])
MO Bank Limited 450,567 QIZF00 653222 599254 5,595 527 540,681
Bank Asia Lid 194,931 1418472 3,253,344 2,645 507 1834 042 &0 84
Scucre Taatile Mills 1sd, sne 250,148 ZFean 344,514 22,184 4, 181]
One Bank Limated 158,534 1,048, 272 2599 090 3170787 1,531,718 (570.737)
Prima Bank U A9 BI& 4TS B23.5%2 1,050,043 (32.884] (26430
Premior Bank Lid 205,38 2045 305 2258419 2/0013,041 213304 245 578
Shaheapaled lomi Bank Lad 123,644 1,064,158 2843858 1,907 494 1,777,700 934,142
Unied Commarcial Bank Limited 181,125 T 500 7 4, 14% 484 3,694,164 {4,338 409 (724, 5001
7503672 P1,15485% 1TLO38450 24212485 80,281,794 (90,088 304
[b] Changes in Fair Yohse of Investment in quoded Shares and Securities for 2016-2017 :
| | _ 30 June 2017 _ |
Detad Mumber of Costed  Morkel Valoe a3 Markel Yolse on  Foire Morkel Volue | Unreclned
Shores ecquisifion |en 30 June 2017 on 30 Jere 2016 Gain/[Losa) Goin/ fLows]
Aramit Coment Limited & 534,000 F6005000 241104400 208434500 165099 400 32,670,000
HICC Bank Lienited 450, 547 Q37 F00 5,992,541 I EF4 BTS 5,054 841 2117 4845
Bark Asia id 154708 1418479 2645507 245318 1,227,008 170,179
Squore Tesdile Mills Lad, £ 048 250 149 344,514 25 444 B a5 20 AN
O Boank Lirsked 150,787 1048372 3NV70rET 1,754,741 2,102 455 1413786
Prima Bank Ld 45,654 BS54 476 1,050,042 2202 173, 556 237 840
Promior Bank Lid 175,047 2045 305 2,013,041 1,225,359 (32, 284] TB77I2
Shahajaled llami Bank L 1775 1,044, 158 1,907 4504 1,318,901 B41.538 SRR T
Unided Commerciol Bank Limitled 181,125 7.509.297 3894188 3042900 (3615109  BS1,288
FA14.912 91,156,856 26212485 223,166,721 170,968,000  38.958,135
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30 Jene 2018 30 Jene 2017
il Aramit Cement Limited (ACL Taka Taka
imﬂniﬂuﬂﬂ'ﬁ Iﬂ-udmufpl:' Fl.ﬁ'p:i:h.‘ﬁhmﬁ 22000000 Em,m
500,000 |Shores @ Tk 10 each at par hully poid-up other than cosh 5,000,000 5,000,000
3,267 000 | Right Shares @ Tk 15 Each inc Promium Tk 10] 49,005,000 49,005,000
| 547 000 |Bonys shores @ Th 10 soch of por T i
6,534.000 Shores of Tk 10 sach of por _ 76005000 _ 76,003,000

1700000 ra. of shares ore under en with Fird Security lslami Bank Limiled ogainst oredil focdies oliowed o Aramil Thai Aluminive Lid,
i Metiosal Credit and Commerce Bonk Limised [MCCBL)

20,000 | Shores @ Tk 10 each ot por hally poid-up in cosh 200,000 200,000
15,450 | Right Shares @ Tk 10 soch of por 154,900 154,900
58,280 |Right Shores @ Tk 10 soch of por 582,800 582,800

| 354797 |Bonus Shares @ Tk 10 sach ot por ** = =

450,567 Shores of Tk 10 eoch ot por 937,700 937,700

**Bonus. thores received up lo financiol year ended a5 on 31 Decombar 2014,

Arama Cement Limised (&CL

The wis incerperoied o3 o Public Limited Company on 19 August 1995 with outhorised copstal of 50,000,000 ordinory

shares of Tk 10 each. Initially, cut of 33 880,000 ordinory shares. isswed, sebsoibed ond paid ep, e Compony dromil Limited (AL}
subseribod &,534,000 erchinary shares of Tk 10 soch folal vakse beng Tk 85,340,000 (19.29%). The commercial production of the
Company commanced on 10 Mowembar 1999, Shons of the Compony ore lisled with Chifiogong Siock Exchonge |07 Septembaer
1998) and Dhokn Stock Exchonge (16 September 1998). The Company samed net prokt alier kaox is Tk (100,845, 267) (2014: Tk

28,345,308 for the year snded 30 June 2017 and sorning per share is Tk 2.97 (2016: Th.0.84) for the yeor then ended. i
30 June 2018 30 June 2017 )
7.2 levestmant in ynguobed shores & securifies - nobe 7 Taka Taka r=
Aromit Thai Aluminium Limied (ATAL) - mate 7.2.1 45,346,700 45,346,700 g
Auramit Steel Pipas Limited [ASPL - note 7.2.2 3,000,000 3,000,000 =
Acmil Foohsar Limited (AFL) - note 7.2.3 42,480,000 42,480,000 ~
Aurcamit Power Limited [APL) - note 7.2.4 3,217,500 3,217,500 —
Aramit Al Compoaite Panels Limited [A2CPL) - note 7.2.5 32815000 32815000 o
126,859, 200 126,859,200 o
7.21  Asamit Thai Aluminium Lisited [ATAL] - note 7.2 o
[ 150,000 Shores @ Tk 100 soch at par fuly poid-up in coth 15,000,000 15,000,000 L
| 303,467) Shores @ Tk 100 eoch at por hiby poidup other thon cash 30,346,700 30,346,700 =
453,487  Shares of Tk 100 eoch ot por A5 344700 (45,346,700 =0
7.22  Aromit Steel Pipes Limited (ASPL) - note 7.2 T
| 30,000  Shares @ Tk 100 each af par hully paid-up in cath 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
30,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
7.23  Aromit Footwear Limited (AFL) - nobe 7.2 —
[ 25000 Shares @ Tk 100 sach at par buly paid-up in cath 2,500,000 2,500,000 =
| 399,800 Shares @ Tk 100 soch at par huly paid-up other than cash 9, 960,000 39, 980,000
424800  Shares of Tk 100 soch at por 42,480,000 42,480,000
7.24  Aramit Pavesr Limited (AP - note 7.2
[ 30,000 Shares @ Tk 100 sach at par buly paid-up in coth 3,000,000 3,000,000
2175 Shares @ Tk 100 sach at par fuly paid-up other than cash 217 500 217,500
32,175  Shores of Tk 100 coch ot por 3,217 500 3,217,500
7.2.5  Aromit Alu Composite Panels Limited (AACPL - note 7.2
[ 85000 Share Monay Deposl in cash B, 500,000 B, 500,000
| 243150 Share Monay Deposit other than cash 24,315 000 24,315,000
328,150 32815000 32,815,000
Totol 126,859,200 124,859,200

o Aramil Thei Aluminium Limited |ATAL)
The Company was incorpanoled on 14 Seplember 2000 a3 o Public Limited Compory. suwthorised Share Copilel of the Company is
5,000,000 erdinary thores of Tk 100 soch. Oua of 1,000,000 shares issvod by the Company Aramil Thei Aluminiven Limiled (ATAL],
Auramit Limited [AL] swbioribod 453,447 (45.35%] shores of Tk 100 soch tolol valua being Tk 45,345,700, The commarcial produdion
of the Comparny woi commenced on 19 June 2002 The Compary incurred o cumulotve net Loss of Tk 12417971 (2004 Tk
43,451 579 oa on 30 Jurs 2017 whoreos profit is Tk 31,033,557 [2014: Tk 21,381,571 bor the year anded 30 lume 2017 ond
warmeng per ibare i3 Tk 31,03 2004 Tk 21.38] For the year then ended.
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Bl Aramit Seel Pipes Linsited [ASPL)
The Compony wis incorporaied on 16 Odober 2002 a3 o Private Limied Company, Authcrised shor copitol of the Compaony is
500,000 eedinary shares of Tk 100 eoch. Ot of 100,000 sheres liasd by the Compony Aroma Sl Pipes Limiked (ASPLL
Aromit Limited (L] subscribad 30,000 (307%) shares of Tk 100 each tokal volus baing Tk 3,000,000, The commarcial production
of the Compary won comminced on 18 Auguat 2003, The Company incurned o cumulotive net loas of Tk 53,128 473 (2014 Tk
49.913,590) as on 30 hune 2017 wharaas the loss alier i is Th. 3,222 783 (2016: Th 2.843,514) for the year ended 30 June
2007,
¢l  Aramit Foobsear Limibed [&FL)
The Company was incerporoied on 12 Apeil 2004 o o Public Limiled Company. Avthorised Share Copitel of e Compony is
2,500,000 ordinary thares of Tk 100 each. Aramit Limiled (A1) subseribod 424,600 (47, 20%) Shares of Tk 100 eoch lokd value
being Tk 42,480,000, Tha commercial Preduction of the Compony commenced on 28 Moy 2004, The Compory incurred
cumisholive net loas of Tk 414,434 787 |2004: 391 4987 29) a1 on 30 June 2007 whaneas bois afier tax is Tk 22 934,050 (2014
8,067, 335) bor the year enched 30 Juse 2017,
dl  Aromit Power Limited |APL
The Company wes. incarporaled on 28 June 2004 oy o Privale Lismiled Compaony. Autherised Share Capital of e Compory is
1,000,000 arcinary Shares of Tk 100 sach. Ot of 71,300 Shares issued by the Compony, Aramit Poser Limited (APL, Arcmil
Limated [AL) sbscribad 32,175 (45.13%) Shore of Tk 100 soch kol value baing Tk 3,217 500, The commarciol Producion of
hCMWMMHl.l"-m.MCMMEMHDHJEWMIMIE:TE‘M.WM}“
enclod 30 Jewa 2017 oo cumulative loss. onds of Tk 5,449,835 (2016 Tk 4,251, 9000,
o) Aromit Alu Composite Panehs Limited [AACPY
The Cemmpany was incomporated on 31 Augusl 2007 o3 o Privole Limiled Compary. Authorised Share Copilel of the Company is
2,500,000 ordinary Shares of Tk 100 sach Ot of 665,650 thores issved by the company, Aramil Limiled shacribed 328,150
[4%,30%] Shores of Tk 100 soch iokal wolue being Te. 32,815,000, The comemercial Preduction of the Company commenced on
09 Fabruary 2012. The Company incurred o net ks of Tk 5,772,470 (2014: Tk 3,374,232) during yeor ended 30 June 2017
and comulative loss slords al Tk 43,194,187 (2014: Tk 37 421,697).
30 Jure 2018 30 June 2017
Take Take
I howrivess
Ricrwr Mabericly. 113,508 947 16,764,152
shaterials in Tranait - Row Maleriols 27 416,147 23,414,030
Finaiksed Crosenchs 24,000,875 25,264,159
Sores & Spares - Moke 8.1 31,848,455 25,840,516
198,954, 444 91,682 857
B.1 Stores & Spares - Nobe § o B Rt
Soras & Spor 20097 9 17,294,121
Indirect Materials 2833 448 7,463 554
Resalo Prodhuc  1swpes 982841
31,848,655 25,840,516
Trede Becereakdes
Doscbosrs 16,581 054 4822132
Project 4075534 4,949,382
20,656,598 9,771,514
Disclesure as por Schedele-XI, Part, of The Compores Act, 1994
Debhs axceeding 1 Yoor 1650003 | | 112438
Cohar dhebois baaa provision i ik
Dbty comidered Good & secured &, 128,000 4 FO8 000
Dbty coesdared Good without sscurily 14,528, 558 5043.514
20,656,598 9,771,514
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]

Advances - nese 10
Deposity - node 10,2
Fraporyresnts - nole 1003

10.1 Advomces = node 10
“ilow Aclded Tox
To Supplisns
T Emplorrans
Agoing Rent
T Othars

10,2 Deposits - pobe 10
Socurily deposity

10.3 Prepoyments - mobe 10
IPrepoid insurance

Short Term Invesimenis

Bokance in BO Account with Morth Wost Securites Limied
FOR with:

Maghna Bank Limiled

Interesd Recervable
Inberuid Rocervable on FOE

i 30 June 2018

Bank Nome FOR
United Commarcial Bank Limited 1 Mo
Maghra Bank Lenied 5 Moy

B.50%
.00

Do froen Asseciatod
Aromil Comani Limited - mole 131

Arcenil Thas Aborenivm Limided « note 13.2
Aroenit Foobwear Limited - nole 133

Arcmnil Powor Limited - nole 13.4

Arcenil Steal Fipos Linitod - note 13,5

Aroenil Al Composite Panels Limied - rokle 13,6

13.1 Aromi# Cement Limibed [ACL) - nobe 13

Shert-ierm loon sxerded by Aromst Limited 1o Aramit Cement Limied based on
reypadive comporny’'s Board's decision of 29 lanuary 2018, i wos decided o treal
it irancing prowided jo Aramit Coment Limited o short-term boan without snene
with effect rom 01 Januory 2018 - oggregale of -
Opening Balonce = note 13.1.1

Fund extenced during the year

Prioe year adjuiment- Dividend 2014 *

Interast changed (01.07. 2017 8 31122017

Re-paid/odjusted during tha yeor
Chasing Bolore

30 June 2018
Taka

112,302 0%
120,725
1,249,708

24 364 240
T4 75T
B 7% 045
Kol
2,190 000
112,322.064

120725
120,725

1,34%.705
1,349,705

2433635

10,000 000
12,601,250

410,119
410,119

30 Jure 2018

Taka
a0z
133,79

___ 410119

83,683 404
82,555,933
31,307 547
oS24, 145
4 377 SR
98,548,630

A% 142,020 |

18,421,154

67 563,174

L
48,240,653
168,240,653)

30 June 2017
Toka

118,229,415
120,725

AT b

119,297,606

18,218,895
85,856,203
®r67 B0
372,920
4,063,507
118,229,415

120,725
120,725

_P4T 456
ROk

2,435 544

22,740,470
49,151 387
94,327 423

290,847
200,847

30 June 2017
Taka

100,280

48,138,334
75458710
30,451 %54
98,742 314
4,268 737
324,200,049

77321441 |

4,051 811

1,304,800 |

85,581,052
2,101,085

87,682,137

[38,540,117)

49142020

31

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



aramit limited

30 hora 2018 A0 ko 2007
Toke Toko
13.1.1 Re-sioded Opening Bolonce
Unadjusted Cipening Balomce  -note 13.1 . 57 T20441
Add: Prcr yeor odgestmont- Dividend (2012 1o 2015 ° - 19,602,000
Adjested ond Re-stated Opening Balonce : — 7R

* Dws from Aromit Comant Limitod bos beon reconsined by Tk 19,602,000 and
The 1,30, 500 baing company”s share of dwvidend recereobies reélocated Io opproprale acooust.
13.2 Arcmit Thei Alvminssm Limed (ATAL) - nede 13
Short-term loon extended by Aramit Limited i Aromit Thai Alsménivm Limited
baved oo respaciva company’s Beand™s decision of 29 lonuary 2018, i wis cecided
to treot the financing provided ko Aromit Thoi Alsminium Limied o3 short-term loan
wihisl kel wiith afbect Fram O Jonuery 2018 oggregote of ;

Opening Balorco 48,138314 | 59,063,749
Fund axhindied during the year 31,458 404 10,382,182
99597030 69,445,931
Inkarest charged (01 07 2017 ta 31.12.2017) 1,995,120 3,091,557
101,592,150 72,539,488
Rie-paid/ odjuted during the yeor (17,508 744) 14,400, 154)
Closing Belane 83,683,406 68,138,334

13.3 Aromit Fookeeor Limited [AFL) - nobe 13

oo
-— Shert-torm loon wendod by Arama Limiled ke Aremit Faobweor Limdod bowd on
. respeciive compony’s Boord's decision of 25 Ocober 2010, it wos decided 1o et the
': finereing provacdid o Aramit Foot sor Limibed o1 thorttrm loan withaul ikt
. lﬁdﬁu‘lﬂ1hm12ﬂ1'|-w&: : : . -
o~ Oponing Balorcs 5458710 59,234 405
Fund axtanded during the year | rowmas || 16222224 |
; 82,555,933 75,458,710
[ 'ﬂ'l'“‘d“ﬂd —— . SR
a B2 555933 T5.458 710
e Chosing Bolance 82,555,933 75,458,710
13.4 Aremit Power Lmited (APL) - note 13
E' Short-term boon oxtended by Aromit Limited I Aramil Power Limited based on
= respactivn compary's Board's decision of 29 January 2018, itwas decsdad ko ireot
financing provided o Aramit Power Limited a3 short-lerm loan without inferest with
g wliuct From 01 Jonwary 2018- oggregole of : _ _
Cpening Balanco 30,451 954 28,949,804
= Fund asboncied during the ywor ' D
30,518,274 78,969,804
Interast charged (01 .07.2017 10 31.12.2017) L g 1,482 150
31,307 547 30,451,954
Re-paid/odjwted during the yeor = -
Closing Balance 31,307 547 30,451,954

135 Aromit Sheel Pipes Limibed [B5PL) - nobe 13
Shart-wrm loan axtended by Arama Limded o Aramit Stesl Pipes Limited based
on respecive company's Board's decision of 29 Jormary 2018, it wos decided fo freat
imancing prosidad ke Aramat Stool Pipas Limited ai thoet-herm koo witheul inden
with offect from 01 Jonwory 201 8- oggregele of :

Cpanirg Balonce 96,742314 B7.022,175
Fund axtended during the year | 6,03853 12,300, 104
102 944,167 o0, 322,279

Intrest charged 101 07,2017 ta 31.12.2017) 2,431,978 4,475,658
105,378,145 103,797,947

Ror-paid adjued during tha yoor |87 54,000 (7055,623)
Closing Bolance 96,824,145 96,742,314

a2




aramit limited

134 Aramil Abs Compasite Ponols Limated |AACPL) - note 13
besod oo respecivn Compony's Boords decision of 29 Januory 2018, it was decided 1o

froaal

Fursd sstorsded during the year

Insarast changed (01.07 2017 1o 3112 2017)

Rer-proicd ' acljusted during the year

Clasimg Balomce

14 Cash and Cash Equivalents

15

Cath in hand

Caorsh ot bank - moke 141

14.1 Cosh at bonk - note 14

Bank
Sonali Bank Lenied
Sonali Bank Limited

Commancial Bank of Ciylon
Conurarciol Bovk of Caylon

MCC Bank Limised
HCC Bank Limised
MCC Bank Limised
MO Bank Limised

United Commarcial Bank Lid
Uinited Commarcial Bank L
Uritoed Cosmmarcial Bank Lid

Motional Bonk lenind
Agrani Bonk Limited
Stordard Bork Limited
Janeata Bork Limibed
Jomuea Bonk Limited
Stots Bonk of lndia
bdami Borl (BDY) Ld
Maghrea Bank Lad

Share Capital
15.1  Authorised
10,000,000

Bronch
Kaheghat Ind. Areo B

Kahurghat Ind. Area Br
Agrabad Br.
igrabod Br
Khaturgen Be
Khatumgonj Br.
Khaturgen Br
Ehaturgon) Br.
Bohoddarhat Br.
Tajgpacn Link Riood Be
Bohoddarhot Br.
Siofion Rood Br,
Raza Bazar B
Fhaturgon Br.

Sk Muijib Rood Be
Agrobod B
Chimogong Br.
Bohoddarhat Br.
Aggrakad Be.

Ordinory Shares of Tk 10 soch

15.2  bswed, subscribed ond paid-up

504

PP, 476
1,000,000

3,000,000
2,000,000

 Poid-up in cosh

Ovdinary Shares of Tk 10 ok

EEEEEEBEEBEE%%EHEHE{

For consideration ather than covh

Crcinary Shares of Tk 10 eoch
Ordinory Shares of Tk 10 snch
hsued a1 bonus shane

Ordinory Shares of Tk 10 each
Ovrchinory Shares of Tk 10 soch
Ordinory Shares of Tk 10 wodh

financing provided o Aramil Al Compaosibe Panels Limited a3 shor-term lkoan
without inlered with eflect from 01 Jonuary 2018- oggregale of :
Opaning Balonos

)¢ Mo
T 1O O00024
100 1004000045
TI5EFII000
ZA52 23000
Q0002 10004372
Q0040325000502
O00a03 25000517
00080325000553
OFF11 0N0000001 07
01 1 RC00000214
CF1 3010000001 43
Q007 3004745
034533000218
D0ATI00S034
003333010642
D005-0210007F 754
Q52400058 20001

205034B01000482 16

21007 110000000

58,676,729

=t e

15,225 735
2442119
2,135
1,966
£0,260

7 08 083
3779
Fra.0ew
55798
81,057
26,811
8,452 921
2316
25,23
14,373,041
1,942,383
58,675,729

100,000,000

5040 |

§.904 %40
10,000,000

30,000,000
20,000,000

30 June 20017

2108072 |

4,100,072

166,665

42970
342,330

30,170,626
30,532,956

8,850,756
2122219
2,135
1,966
4,693
321,470
10,520

17 454
1,593,754
75521
4,204
113,943
300012
87 a1
803,524
80,455
85,037
2302135
15,393,553
30,170,426

100,000,000

5,040

9,994,960

30,000,000
20,000,000

60,000,000
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aramit limited

285%
8.35%
274%
2 00%
3157
.50
0.00%
L .
31.09%
H77%

C100%

30 June 2018
Tatal
Taka

385,488,028

385, 488028

335,488,028

30 Jure 2017
% Taka
BI7% | 14,259,090
19.97% | 11,980,820
| 4545 8,980,830
489% | 4929240 |
63 59% 18,149 950
$36% | 3817250 |
15.28% 9,145,980
1478% | 8 846 780
- S (21,850,010
100.00% 0,000,000

30 June 2017

~ %ofholdings  No. of Sharehalders

V]
401
21

30 bune 2007
Tetal
Tokia

385,488 028

=

15.3 Posation of shares. holding 30 Jooe 2018
= Taka
Sadboron Bima Coporolion (SAC] NTTE 14,259,000
Jesvod] Stoad Mills Limited 19.97% 11,980,820
Al Stoeld Limibed 14.96% B,980 830
Ivasimant Corporaion of Bosglodesh ICB)|  4.B8% 2,929,240 |
63 58% 38,149,990
KB Ukt Fund 4255 1817 250
Lioscad Instihrfions 16.B3% 10087 970
Goraral Publc 13.22% TR |
A% 21850010
100,00 &0,000,000
154  The distnbation schedwle showing the number of shorehelders ard thewr shareholding percentoge o on 30 June 2018 s o Tollows
30 June 3018
Range of the haldngs Mo, of Sharehalders Ma, Of Shares
Loss than 500 Shares E T423 |[ 17,193
SO0 Shares ko 5,000 Shores e 200,754
5,001 Shares ko 10,000 Shares 23 164,488
10,001 Shares ko 20,000 Shane j[1] 120,089
20,001 Shones ke 30,000 Shanes P 200,760
30,001 Shares ko 40,000 Share | 35,875
0,007 Shones ke 50,000 Shanes = -
L0001 Shares ke 100,000 Shares 4 308, 78
100,001 Shores bo 1,000,000 Shares & 1,845,379
dara than 1,000,000 shares 2| 2403092 |
Total T 1878 6000000
146  Rederves
16.1  Following are the composifion of ond movement in Reserves:
Copilal Reserve
niohe 16,2 Ganiral Reserve
Toka Teka
Cipsemiing Balance 20,212 542 345,97 5 484
Transherred during the yeor : .
Clasing Balance 20,212,542 385,27 5, 466
142 Copilel Reserve

a. Bolorce of excoss of asseh over Bobiities afer wing hully paid-up shares for
considevalion ciber than cosh - out of the surplus orising os of 21 Avges 1972,
b. Surpla arising oot of revaluation of plant & machinery on 1 July 1984

Withdrorwen on delation theroohor - nose 6.1

144

Retained Garmings
Opaeiing Balance - note 16.4.1
Add: Prohit afler income fox
Add: Prior yeor odjustmant- Divicend Incoma for the year 2014 *
Liis: Dividned Pasd during tha yoear
Closing Balonce

W0dish

30,702,114

(10,593 8900

20,108, 226
20,212, 542

300,234,133
&1,174 552

(27,000,000)
335,408,725

104,336
30,702,114
(10,593 890) |
20,108,224
20,212,562

263,166,316
48,741,017
1,204,800
[12,000,000]
301,234,123



aramit limited

7

MA]  Restosed Opening Bolance
Unadiusied Opening Balance - nole 16,4

Add: Prier yeor odjmiment- Dividend Income (2012 10 2015) *

Adjusted ond Re-sloled Cpening Balono

* Refrospective adjutment for demdend recevaliles from Aramait Coment Limied
for thee year(s) 2012 thu 2016 hos been eccounied in prior year os per LAS-8.

Provision for Employsss’ Retirel Grotuily
C‘:Iingldru

Presvicled during thae year - note 26.4.1, 27.1 & 28,1
Paid during the year

Forfesed during the year

Closing Balonce

Prewision for Delerred Tax

Opaning Bokance

Ditberrad bexs (Imcomss] Exponsas during s year

Deforred jox [Incomal Expernas. refafing o other comprehanaive incoms

Clesing Balonce
Reconilbation af deferred ton habilities | fah)
Reconcaliotion of Deferred tox

Babdity/ |oset)
al A ol 30 Jure 2018

Propacty, Plant & Equipmant
Prowision bor grofussy

Tetol
Drabor red Tax Liokies on of 30 ke 2018
Deforred Tox Liobillies o1 ot 30 Jure 2017

Defereed Tax Expories frcoms) relaling be iSemi other fan hinancid camé:

Avoilable-lor-sole Finoncial cuets
Lioss: Marwely prarchensed during the year

Detorrod Tox Liobilies os of 30 Jure 20018 (& 10%)
Db roed Taxt Linhilsias on ot 30 Juma 2017 (@ 107]

Delerred Tax Expenses/ Income) affnbudoble ko nanciol assebs

ki A o 30 Juem 2017
Property, Flant & Equipment
Presvisan bor gty
Total
Deforred Tox Liobilies o1 of 30 Jurw 2017
Diaber rod Tox Labilfies o of 30 e 2016

Deberred Tax Expernies Boveme! rebatng b iems oer ton Frored cuer

Loss: Mawly parchased during the year

Daforrod Tax Lishilfies a1 of 30 Jere 2017 (@ 10%)
Dforrod Tox Liohilfes o ob 30 ma 2016 (@ 10%)

Dederned Tax Experes/ Income) afinbadoble ko Anancial assab

Carrying Ameunt

Toka

105,591,125
(22,7238 549
BLES25TH

[ 172,038,850

L = _Jm ) .

96,330,991
(197,580,103
76,750,890

252,124,855

262,124,856

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Taka Toka _
= 243 564 304
= [ 19602000 |
- 263,166,316
1% 580,103 | 19,422 155
4552372 | 3,693,826
24132475 23,316,185
(1,403 924) | (3,736 0872}
L403926)  [3736082)
22,728,549 19,580,103
23,055, 500 14,755,414
[2.362.774) 4,413,773
[%008,621) 3895813
11,694,105 23,065,500
Tox Boze Temparary Dfference
Teka Take
48,438,870 37,152,255
S5 (22 728 549
&8 438 B7D 14,423 704
3,405 %26
5,968,700
12,382774)
= 172,038,650 |
= 172,028,450
17,200, 845
76,712 484
_19,008,621]
52 874,089 43 454 904
i (19,580,103
51,876,089 23,874,801
5 948 700
1585427
4,413,273
r 242 124 856
—_ 262,124,856
28,212 484
223155672
3,895,814
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L1,

19 Long Term Loonm

n

Opening Bolance
Lean baken during the yeor
Intorest paid during the yeor - note 31
Bank Chorge

Peryrmnit mode during e year
Clesing Balance
Currant Parfion of Term Loan - noke 20

Comrent Porfion of Lang Term lLoan
D wighin cna year

Cradilors and Acerwali
Lictbsaditen e cthor Finamnes - nots 21,1
Fer Supplies & Reveroe Expenies - node 21.2

2.1 Liobdies bor otk Financs - note 21
Citermars Credit Balascos
Incesmn T, - Erepliywns
Preseidhera Fund
AT chchactod frem :

Devicdend

Supphens

Depoaits From:
Dealors
Supplors ord Conlrocion

Employses' Unicn Sobscriplion

21.2  Creditors for Swepplies & Bevenoe Expensss - nobe 21

Employses' Remunerahion
Wility Chorges

Supplies
Audit & Professional Feas

Provisson for WPP & WF
Cipaning Bolance

Poid during the year
Clesing Balance
Prowvisson for Current Tox
Opening Bolance
.inﬂ'hmiﬁuin'n:hﬁrqh}w

Lesi: Akrsted during s yiar - nose 23.1
Clasing Balance

aramit limited

30 June 2018 30 Jume 2017
Toka Toko

21,802,839 | =

- 22,500,000
1,593,255 770454

| 24289 | e |
23.420,383 23,870,454
(23,420,383} {1,857 515]
- 21,802,839

= (3,704,767

= — 180980072

S 3704767

= 3,704, 767
95,421,194 82,588,554

_ 706,241 _ eaTanne
170,957,437 126,719,726
B4 385 Fea &9, 990 s80
747,480 3,435,284
(813,058) 13,339,348

2 44T 414 7,07 834

2 447,414 7477 834
4,128,000 4,708,000
500,774 510774
6,628,774 5,218,774
3,020 5350
95,421,198 82,988,554
2,523 B49 3,019,199
1,738 80 2,518,026
71,128,512 7,950,007
145,000 235,000
75,536,241 43,711,232
1,935,603 3,580,726
4,490,094 3,851,278
20,130 84325

8,445 529 7,516,329
14,935.803) _ 15.580,726)
1,510,228 1,935,603
%.351,916 29,745,480
26,500,000 20,000,000
35,851,914 49,745 480
P AT D64 40,393, 544
8,380,850 §,351,914



aramit limited

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
231 Adjusted during the yeor - note 23 Toka Toka
Tax paid in cash 7,000,000 24,650,839
Adjusted with Advonce Income Tax 2471088 _ 15742735
| IWATIO8 40381564
232  Provision held
1994 theough 2011 231,316,546 231,316,544
2012 29,000,000 29,000,000
2013 23,300,000 23,300,000
2014 25,500,000 25,500,000
2015 26,000,000 26,000,000
2016 16,000,000 16,000,000
2016:2017 20,000,000 20,000,000
2017-2018 26,500,000 =
W sle54 371116546
233 Poymenks mode
199 through 2011 210,631,871 210,631,671
2012 28,244,329 28,244,327
2013 26,483,069 26,483,069 i
2014 26,835,47% 26,835 479 -
2015 25,476,423 25,476 473 :
2016 17 407,739 17 407 739 =
2016:2017 27,275 467 26,685,720 ~
20172018 28,881,317 &l —
91,235,454 341 744,630 o
8300850 9351916 e
The Incormss Tax 1T} crssetsmant for of fhe yeors upko 2018-2005 T Asssssment Yoar 2015-2014] L
hervn boon complotod and agrood with he Tax Authorise:. (- S
24 Uncloimed Dividend =5
Cpening Balarce 5,877 583 11,849 439 =X
Dividend declored during the yeor 27 000,000 12,000,000 —
32477 583 23,849, 439 =
Wiste back of unchsimed Dvidend —t = §
Paid during the yoor | [25687.604) | | 17.991.854)
_ [35587.604)  (17.991.854)
Closing Balance 7,169,889 5,877,583
24.1 Remainang unclasmed on socount of Year :
2010 482 845 [ 483,925
2011 744 TR 744739
2012 1,062,473 1,045,847
2013 1,200,500 1,201,850
2014 743724 744999
2015 {Inberim) BE7 244 897 941
2016 [Final) 474952 518,282
20162017 1,373,382 . e
L N
Less: Tronaber to dividend equalizetion fund - -
7,169,889 5,877,583
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Reveriue

Groas Tumover

Levss = VAT [Vake Added Tax)
Mal Tarnover

25.1

252

Met Turnover
AT Shests

Munldings
ALC. Fes
Rk produch

Make wp:

Theough Deoliers, Agants, sk
To Projacts

Cost of goods sold
Bore Materials Consumed - nole 24,1
Indirnct Motsrich Consumad - node 24.2
Resole Product Corsumed - note 24.3
Foctory Cverheod - note 26.4

Toal

Oypanirg Invwanbory of Finished Goods - nole 26,4
Choning lvvenibory of Finithed Goods - notes § & 26,6

8.1

6.3

Casty

Contof Inventory available for Sale

Row Mobersals Consumsed - nobe 16
Opening Invenfory

Purcharie dorng he year - nole 28 5
Rarw Materials rvoilable for e
Closing lweniory - noke 8
Consumplion of row molerial
Irsdlirect Materials Comsumed - nole 26
Opering Invertory

Purchases during the yeor - note 26.5ii]
Incdirect Materals awailable for use
Chasing Inventory - roke 8.1

Rosole Products Consunsed - note 24

Crpering Irverfory

Purchores durieg B yoor - nole 285/
Resale Froducts ovoilable for ne
Chasing Irvenilony - noke 8.1

Fochory Overhead - nole 26
Parscanel Expanses - rote 26.4.1
Fowwer

Sore - note 26.8

Maoisnlenancs
Deprecialion - nols 6.2

Fadery Insuronce

Telephone Expenies
Erdericinmsni

Comayance

Fual

Registroficn and Renewdls
Office Supplies, Stoicnary & Printing

aramit limited

30 June 2018 30 Junae 2017
Teko Toka
581,945,032 555,528,514
75,500,320 71,998,879
506,444,712 483,529,637
449,998,840 445 350,005
20,004,130 12.143,635
13,332 381 15478795
— L . -
506,444,712 483 520 637
491 BB 852 52 720,240
14,555,850 20,809,397
506,444,712 483,529,637
302,985,874 312,842 348
17, 855,447 17 997 444
2822032 3,381,074
97 207 719 73,587 834
421,571,092 407 808,724
25,264,159 7,122,213
446,815,251 434 931,007
[26,000,875) [25,264,13%)
420,834,376 407, 466,678
16,764,152 25,273,484
399,530,489 304, 533,014
A16,494,84 329,806,500
(113 508,947 (14,964,152
302,985,874 312,847,348
7 463,554 ASTTT
20,225 381 20,933,293
7 488,935 25,441,020
(7,833 468] [7.463,554)
17,855,467 17 997 466
982,84 2,313,978
3,777 059 2049937
4759900 4353915
11.737,868) (782,841}
2,822,032 3,381,074
38,519,074 28,008,244
19,810,113 17 452,234
1, 2350, 444 7750 bad
4,511,988 2192074
14,821,280 14826743
1,078,726 FTSATT
15,000 -
124813 79,382
117,318 46,087
377,114 06,292
16,652 -
_%0,933 40,633
7907719 73,587 836



aramit limited

A0 Jusee 20018 30 June 2017
Toko Teka
2641  Porscnned Exponses - obe 26,4
Sesbharse, Wages and Allswances I7.590,140 11,248,377
ol Lobaur TIOF 815 &, 263,048
it 7,149,937 6,783,662
Grabuiby - Nobe 17 1,774,251 202,548
Exgrofia/'Feafivol Bonus 1,942,457 1,362 417
Frowident Furd 1,109,242 437,657
Wielfore & Benefit BOS5024 410,517
38,519,076 28,008,246
26.5 Molerial Purchoses - Cost and Direct Chenges
[i] Diirect Rerw Muoterials - noke 26.1
Imported 241,555,794 137,792,474
Inchgerioun BLETAE N 184,740,542
359,530,680 304,533,016
[5] Indirect Materials - nole 26,2
ot T RT3 B 500,837
Indigencus 12,855,648 12,431,656
20,225,381 20,933,203 o0
(] Rescle Produch - mote 26.3 ==
Indigensu 3777059 2,049,937 »
3777058 2,049.937 e
266 Parficulars in respect of Irventories and Sale of Finished Goods: ;
Dpeoning bervenbary Clasimg bvanbory Mat Sales 3
[Note 25) [Mahe 8 & 28] [Mole 25| e
atyMN Take aty-MIN Taka Qty-MN Taka %
A Sheats 194773 655457 205,090 24 48% 497 4 054,294 457 098,840 o
Mouldings 13,338 1,608,702 9,421 1119939 189,140 20,004,130 a
A.C. Pipe E - 3,671 431,243 97574 13,332,381 L
Resale produchs - - - - - 3,109,341 o=
W0 ne2018 811 25,264,159 218,142 26,000,875 4343410 506,444,712 3
30 June 2017 9425 A1 208,111 25,264,159 4,138,080 481,509,637 =T
26.7 Anclysis of Raw Matericls Consumed - notes 36.1 & 26.8 s
30 June 2018 30 June 2017 =
Gy -MT Teka Qrp-MT Toka =
Ackestos Fibre 3,316 135,701,632 3,466 140,545,098 I
Carmseril 24745 158 481 802 a7 N33 dd 740, 542
Pubp 131 s@2e0 88 553708
0,172 302,585,674 30,889 312,842,348
26.8 Consumpsion of imperted and indigencus row materials
and slores & ypanes, indirect moserich, I'Hl*prl‘.':hd'l
ond percertoge of sach & the bkl convumpan:  30Jume 2018 30 June 2017
Taoka % Toko =
Imported 144,504,072 4251% 144,101 B0& 47 45%
Indiggencans 19540007 SJ4%% 196069728 0 S/.A5K
30.014,019 100.00% 344,171,534 100,00
Chasck:
Row matersals - nole 26.1 & 287 J02,¥85,6874 a9 14% 312842 348 0RO
Indirect mabericls - nobe 26,2 17,855 487 5.25% |7 997 48 521%
Resale prodch - nok 24,3 28x.032 0.83% 3,381 074 (.98%
Stores - note 26.4 16,250,646 478% 950,646 289%
30914019 10000% 344171534 100.00%

¥




aramit limited

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Teke Teko
27 Generol & Adminisiration Expensos
Personmel Expenses - nole 27.1 7,828 541 34,074,439
Trewvoling 842272 1,175,595
Fuel 790,455 968 604
Codrvirpance T3 484 217584
Repoirs & Maintenance 955 570 1,020,317
Guent House Expenses 448,952 BE3 824
AGM Expanses 413,509 454 981
Enterfainment 71,220 25
Municipal & Other Tooes 626,947 385,217
Depreciation - note &.2 8,584,438 4,070,073
Tolephen, Telegrom, Telee and Fox 403,000 594,74
Advertiement 749,090 758,212
Insurancs 58074 484 FAS
Share Office Rent 144,000 144 000
Inborest o 'WPP & WF - note 22 20,130 84,325
Office Supplies, Stationeny ond Printing 248 416 eI
Fees & Rerwrmals 217,344 775,578
o Aadit Fesn 130,000 130,000
S Other Professional Fees 15,000 31,625
. Board Mesting Expanies 214,712 210,313
P . ' Fee 372,000 £70,000
E Subscriplion 115,000 115,000
5 Other Expenses 319,701 331,584
Woter Supply, Gos and Elecirizity 129,445 181 444
- Mewipapers, Books & Periodicals 15,532 17,344
o Peatal Charges 59,505 75837
o 54 847 597 50,311,056
== 27.1 Personnel Expenses - nole 27
o Salary & Alloworces 26,735 878 7042003
e Exgratia/ Fesfival Bonus 2,496,507 2,684,891
) Gratuity - note 17 1732755 1,444 494
< Wifors & Baredits 3,091,178 1,708,534
= COwartime 2554 735 1,655,458
= Previcharn Fusd ST 810,455
= Casual lobour 239,001 425 810
= 7,828,541 36,074,439
28 Selling ond Distribution Expenses
Persorred Expernes - nobe 28.1 19,320 459 14,818,120
Advertisement 1,203,971 2,141,963
Troveling 2od 964 220 494
Fuel 573,249 947 536
Conveyance 3,037,928 3,036,253
Repare & Mainteranie 1,624,948 1,638,828
Depreciafion - note 6.2 1,423,259 72000
Telogherns Exponaas 275,000 135,000
Godown Rent 220,000 174,000
Inusrance I8, 805 —
Enericinmant 7758 774755
Offce Supples, Satonery & Prnting 151,555 190,034
Mewspoper, Bocks & Pericdicols 4,480 8,040
Woter Supply, Gas ard Elecincity 10,624 41010
Pessoge, Photocopy & Courier »aT W12
License and renewal fees 315285 A7 74
299293 26,740,398
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a

28.1 Personmel Exponaes - note 18
Selaries & Allowarses
Firitieal Besniiia
Coswel Lobour
Grobily - ncle 17
Owartims
Prewidant Fund
‘Welore and Benehih

DOther Incoms
Selan procesd of sorap
Eexriings from Ritings & Ruing wroi
Rertal incoms
Inbores! on fed deposuty
Inborers! o shor-term deposity
Inberesl on inker compony Iomadon

Mon Opevaling Incoms
Dividaesd Inceene

Finoncicl Expenses
Inberet on Leag Term Loan - nole 19
Bank Changes

Earmngs Per Share [EPS)
The compiaabon of EPS is ghven balow:
Eceming: citribulable o #e ordinory sharshaldan
Mieritor of erdinery shares outiending S S yoor
Basic Eornings Por Shore
Mt Assobs Volwe Por Share
Thae comnputation of MAN Per Shore is given below:
Tokal Asvets
Less: Liokilites
It Ansat Vihue (ML
Murrar of erdinary share cutionding during fhe yeor
Mat Assets Value (NAY] Per Share
Mt Oparofing Cosh Flow Per Share
Pled Oparcting eoth Flows {from stoterent of cash Bows)
Mumbser of ordinary sheres cutianding during the year
Met Oparoting Cesh Flows Per Shore

4,000,000

30 June 2018
Tk

13,378 260
1,538,011
1,237 042
1,013 483

B17 450
574,471
043
19,321,659

3847135
TR 1S

1,539,856
144,209
5,981,712
89,412,729

_ lAs34Bs

1,593,255
250,872

1,844,127

41,174,552

1020

1,124,889,671
220,441 054
S0, 478,415
6,000,000
150.74

9,651,553
6,000,000
161

30 Juew 2017
Toka

10,570,311
1,312,136
1,060,834
1,344,562
777,740
535736
1,216,801

14,818,120

Ladw110
&2 771,247
45%,000
3302443
32,120
11,31%,125
79.773,047

1,408 682

1408682

770,454
197.012
PET sk

48741007

1,159,664,939
208,333,330
951,331,609
6,000,000
15858

4,416,497
4,000,000
0.74
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15 Remunerofion of Direclors, Manogers, Execulives & Officers:

351 Remuneration
30 Jume 2018 30 June 2017

Managing Oitfser Managing Oehar
Parfsubers Dhrecior Exscutives Tabal [Dhrecior Ex st il Talal
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Solories ond Allowonces 4,300,000 033370 33333370 4,300,000 24067889 323687 849
Rertal 300,000 2099250 | 2399250 | 300000 | 2053550 2,353,550
300,000 2733280  30313.2%0 300000 2,404,050 2,904,050
Preraicdant Fursd = 1,620,524 1,630 5324 — 1,258 S48 1,258 %48
Gratuity - Prowisson - 2538 581  2,538.58) - 2712424 2712424
Madieal = 439 908 43% $08 - A2 197 ATE 197
600,000 34345633 40965433 6400000 3317508 39737508
Plurmnb 1 &l &2 | 4% 50

5.2 The Maneging Directer, Company Secrolary, Chisl Operating Officer & Chisf Finencial Officer, GM [Opsration] and DGM (Sales &

o m'mmhwﬂdﬁﬂin:mhmdhmw'lm-pﬁmih"u’lﬂﬂmm‘f:l:ﬂim
ik 35.3 Company re-imburses Managing Dirscor, Compony Secretary, Chisl Operating Officer & Chisf Financial Cfficer, GM [Cperation]
= and DGM [Scles & Morketing] residentiol telaphone charges up to o set limit on being incurred for the company”s business.
E 30 bune 3018 A0 Jone 2017
et Taka Taka
35.4 Trovelling, Motor - Rurming and Enbertainments
; G, Managers & Officers 2714,231 3,784,525
p= MD & Director 1,007 584 1,069,983
o 372207 4,354 508
L 35,5 Atendonce Stetus of Boord Mesting of Diseciors
oc During the year ended 30 Juna 2018, there were 5 [fren) Board mesfings and 3 [three] Audit Comeitiee meetings, okl 8 (eigh]
3 msntinegs Fakd. The ohendonce isatus of olll the meetings i o fellows:
< Sl Mo Mame of the Direchors [ Posifion . Mestingsheld  Atendance
= 1 Me. 504, Jomal Aheed _ Chaieman 5 g
= 2 | M Rukhmilo Zomaon | Managing Directar 5 4
_:El: 3 | Me Kezi Sanod Heg _ Divwcor 8 8
d Mr keotira Bhash Chalera Direcior ] ]
5 M. Sedhongibu Kumar Ghosh Dhrwcior 5 4
& Mr. 5 M. Rezour Rohenaon _ independent Diractor B 7
7 Mr. Woranzzoean Chowdhury Induponderd Dirocior 5 4
36 Copocity & Production
Insballed Ineroass,
Praduch Unit por 8 bour shift  por 8 hour shift 30 June 2018 30 June 2017 %
A Shooty e 1, &80 000 1,438,000 4 068,603 3BT 945 [ %5 ]
AL Pipe MTH 0,000 50,000 101,405 105 492 [# 20
Mouldings MR Monuol process. Manual process 185,223 179329 1.
4,353,441 4,118,766 575

é2
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T Vahse of Imports of € & F Basis

Adhatos Fibre
Pup
Indlirest Materials

There were no payments in lerma of foreign currency other than thase effected through usual banking channe on occounts of imports.

38 Mumbser of Employees - Pora 3 of Schedils X1, Port ||

30 June 2018
Salary Range (Monthly| Faclory General & Administration Seling & Dishribution
Bolorw The 5,300 - = —
From Tk 5,301 theu Tk 15,000 &l 22 14
Above Tk 15,000 24 13 28
Tetal 85 55 42
30 June 2017
Selary Range (Manthly| Factery Generel & Administration Seffeng & Disbribution
Beokow Tk 5,300 = — =
From Tk 5,301 they Tk 15,000 éd 34 2
Above Th 15,000 12 | 18 40
Tetal 74 54 42
30 June 2018
Toka
39 Contingent LiokdiSies & Commilmsenls
3.1 Corporale Guaronies:
lil  lisuwed o Siote Bank of India, 1080 Sk Muzib Rood, Agrobod C/ A, Chollagrom =
in Bvour of Arceret Coment Limitedd Sar revalving Financial Facilities
fiil  lswed o Jomena Bank Limited, Agrabod C//A Br. Chaiogram in fovour of _
Aramit Cement Limbed for Banded TR loclises
i) e ko Phoseix Finones ond bemptment Limited, Principel Bronch Dtusha C/4, 271,400,000
Dhako in foverer of Anomit Thai Aluminiom 1d for short e loon Fociliy.
(] lswed io Foreost Finance and invesiment Limited, Ayub Tode Conter, Lovel2, 1249/, % 44,300,000
Mugib Bood, Agrbod C/A, Chotogram in kaveur of Arcmit Comend Limited &or Lecie heonce
b lswed to Interncliceal Leosing ord Finonciol Services Limited, S Muzib Rood, 411,100,000
Agrabad /A, Chattegram in fovour of Aramit Cement Limited for Loasa finance.
) Issed o SBAC Bonk Limited, Agrobod Bronch, Agrakod €/A, Choogrom in faveur of 534,400,000
dirorsil Cemant Limibed ond Asomit Thoi iuminiem i, for Composite lsoncial fociliSes.
pril] Issued to Al Araloh Isomi Bank Limited, GEC Bronch, Chaogrom in fovour of 155,000,000
Aramit Thoi Aluminium Limited for Finoncial Facilities.
beiin] Issued b Farat Security lakormi Bank Limited, A grabed Branch, Chetogram in loveur =
ol Aromit Cement Limited for Broncial fociliies
(o] lamsed s Maridien Finance and Imvesimeed Limited, Gulshan, Dhoko im feveur of 250,000,000
Aramit Footweor Limited for Lecus Finance focilifes.
.2 Lien
{il Origind Shae Carshoote of Aramit Cement Limied with Al Archh lslomi Bank Limited 27,000,000
g finonzicd facilties for Arcenit Thai Alsminium Limivd
1,795,200,000

A0 Jwna 2018
Taka

231 416,754

P.539,040

7,369,733

248,925,517

30 Juew 2017
Takao
137 803,671

20,933,293
158,734,964

35,926,780
71,007,501

350,000,000

364,008,515

2809048, 230

27,000,000

20577 21,00
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40 Relobed Porly Transochions
The Compony carred cut o number of romsodion with relaled parfies in the normel course of butiness on arm's length benis:
Closing Balance  Closing Balance

&l Mame of the Parties Relotionhip Mature of businss o on 0% of
Ma. 30 June 2018 30 Juna F0NT
Purchass of row moterial - 21.2
1 Aromit Cement Limited Associated Compary | Short ferm loan focilifes (43,979,273 49142020
allowed with inberest - 13.1
| Corporote Guaraniee - 39
Sheoet ferm infereat

2 | Arcemit Thai Aluminivm Limited | Associated Comparey | bearing boon focilities - 13.2 83,483 404 48,138,334
| Corporcie Guorankee - 37
Short term loan
3 Aromit Foctweor Limited  Associabed Comparsy  focilities aliowed - 13.3 82,555,933 75458710
| Corporole Guaraniee - 39
Shert form lean boclites
4 | Arowst Power Limited Associobed Company | allowed wish inferest - 13.4 31,307 547 30,451 954
| Corporcie Cuaranke - 37
Shert tarm lean bocilites
5 | Arcest Steel Fipes Limited | Associobed Compary | allowed with infersat - 13.5 P 624,145 4,742 304
. | | Corporole Guarankes - 39 . |
& | Aoret M Compeouta Pork Limded | Associobed Company | Sheet larm inborail 4077 509 A28 7T
bearing koon focilities - 13.4
41  Evend after the Reporting Period
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 28 Ocober 2018 recommended 50'% cosh dividend which is subject o opprovol by
the sharshelders in the Anneal General Mesting for year ending 30 kune 2018,
42  Authorisation for bswe
These finoncial siotements have been authorised for Buve by the Boord of Directors of the compomy on 28 October 2018
43  General
43.1 Fglﬂwighdﬂnmmmm:mﬂuluﬁhhmm
43,2  Previces yeor's pheoses & amounhs how been rerarronged, whenmer conidened necsiory, to conlorm ko e prasaniation for
433 Figurn in beockot denct rugatios
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PROXY FORM

| / We of

being shareholder(s) of Aramil Limited and entitled
to vote hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss
as my [/ our proxy to attend and vote for me /us and on my / our behall at the 47h Annual General Meeting of
the Compony to be held on Tuesday, 18th December 2018 ond adjournment thereof and the poll that moy be
taken in consequence thereof.
As wilness my [ our hand this day of _2018.

Signoture of Shareholder(s] Signature of Proxy

Falia/B.O. ID Mo, Revenue
Stamp

Me. of Sh

o o of Tk 20.00

Data

Signature of Witnass

|Signature of Shareholder(s) must be in occordance with specimen signature with the Company)

ATTENDANCE

| hareby record my presence ol the 47th Annuval General Meeting of Aramit Limited at
"Chittagong Club Limited”, 5. 5. Khaled Road, Chattegram on Tuesday, 18th Decembaer
2018 at 11:00 AM,

Full Mame of the Shareholder (in block letter] _

Register Folio/B.0. ID No. holding of Ordinary
Shares of Aramit Limited.

Signature of Shoreholder(s)

[SHAREMOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO HAND OVER THE ATTENDANCE SUP AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL)
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OUR NAME MEANS QUALITY QUR REPUTATION MEANS SERVICE

www.aramitlimited.com.bd



